TORBAY COUNCIL

Wednesday, 28 December 2022

4 LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE I

A meeting of Licensing Sub-Committee will be held on
Thursday, 5 January 2023

commencing at 9.30 am

The meeting will be held in the Meadfoot Room, Town Hall, Castle Circus,
k Torquay, TOQ1 3DR /

Members of the Committee

Councillor Ellery _
_ _ Councillor Sykes
Councillor Barbara Lewis

Together Torbay will thrive

Download this agenda via the free modern.gov app on your iPad, Android Device
or Blackberry Playbook. For information relating to this meeting or to request a
copy in another format or language please contact:

Governance Support, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR

Email: governance.support@torbay.gov.uk - www.torbay.gov.uk

(1)



https://itunes.apple.com/gb/app/mod.gov/id508417355?mt=8
https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=uk.co.moderngov.modgov&hl=en
http://appworld.blackberry.com/webstore/content/26429152/?lang=en&countrycode=GB
mailto:governance.support@torbay.gov.uk
http://www.torbay.gov.uk/

(a)

(b)

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
AGENDA

Election of Chairman/woman
To elect a Chairman/woman for the meeting.

Apologies
To receive apologies for absence, including notifications of any
changes to the membership of the Sub-Committee.

Minutes
To confirm as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of a Sub-
Committee held on 17 November 2022.

Declarations of interests

To receive declarations of non pecuniary interests in respect of
items on this agenda

For reference: Having declared their non pecuniary interest
members may remain in the meeting and speak and, vote on the
matter in question. A completed disclosure of interests form should
be returned to the Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests in respect
of items on this agenda

For reference: Where a Member has a disclosable pecuniary
interest he/she must leave the meeting during consideration of the
item. However, the Member may remain in the meeting to make
representations, answer questions or give evidence if the public
have a right to do so, but having done so the Member must then
immediately leave the meeting, may not vote and must not
improperly seek to influence the outcome of the matter. A
completed disclosure of interests form should be returned to the
Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

(Please Note: If Members and Officers wish to seek advice on any
potential interests they may have, they should contact Governance
Support or Legal Services prior to the meeting.)

Urgent items
To consider any other items that the Chairman decides are urgent.

Licensing Act Review of Devon Dumpling
To consider an application for a Review of the Premises Licence in
respect of the Devon Dumpling, 108 Shiphay Lane, Torquay.

Meeting Attendance

Please note that whilst the Council is no longer implementing Covid-
19 secure arrangements attendees are encouraged to sit with space

(2)

(Pages 4 - 5)

(Pages 6 - 119)



in between other people. Windows will be kept open to ensure good
ventilation and therefore attendees are recommended to wear
suitable clothing.

If you have symptoms, including runny nose, sore throat, fever, new

continuous cough and loss of taste and smell please do not come to
the meeting.

®3)



Agenda Iltem 3
TORBAY COUNCIL

Minutes of the Licensing Sub-Committee
17 November 2022
-: Present :-

Councillors Ellery, Barbara Lewis and Chris Lewis

40.

41.

42,

43.

Election of Chairman/woman
Councillor Ellery was elected as Chairman for the meeting.
Apologies

It was reported that the membership of the Sub-Committee had been amended for
this meeting by including Councillor Chris Lewis instead of Councillor Atiya-Alla.

Minutes

The Minutes of the meeting of the Sub-Committee held on 29 September 2022 were
confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

Licensing Act 2003 - Determination of an application for a new Personal Licence
Members considered a report on an application for a Personal Licence.

Written Representations received from:

Name Details Date of Representation

Police Representation objecting to the | 14 October 2022
application for a Personal
Licence on the ground of ‘The
Prevention of Crime and
Disorder’.

Oral Representations received from:

Name Details

Applicant The Applicant outlined their application for a Personal
Licence and responded to Members questions.

The Police The Police outlined their representation and responded to
Members questions.

Decision:

That Miss Joanne Louise Hayden’s application for a Personal Licence be refused.

Page 4



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 17 November 2022

Reasons for Decision:

Having carefully considered all the written and oral Representations, Members
resolved unanimously to refuse the application, noting that Miss Hayden’s conviction
was not yet spent, and in the absence of a persuasive argument or justification that
would give them just cause to depart from the legislation regarding relevant
convictions, when considering the suitability and responsibility of a Personal Licence
Holder.

Members further noted that Miss Hayden was sentenced by the Crown Court which
indicated, in their opinion, the seriousness of the offence and the likely scale of the
production of a controlled drug, despite Miss Hayden'’s assertion that she was not
aware of or the scale of the production on her premises and that she could not smell
the controlled drug. Members concluded that the pungent nature of the controlled
drug in question, would have been overwhelming and found cause to doubt Miss
Hayden’s account in this regard.

In conclusion, Members could not be satisfied on the written and oral evidence before
them, that Miss Hayden was an appropriate person to hold a Personal Licence at this
stage and in granting this application, would in their opinion, risk the ‘Prevention of
Crime and Disorder’ Licensing Objective being undermined.

Chairman/woman

Page 5



Agenda Item 6
TORBAY COUNCIL

Public Agenda Item: Yes

Title: Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Review of a Premises
Licence for, The Devon Dumpling, 108 Shiphay Lane, Torquay, TQ2 7BY

Wards Affected: Shiphay
To: Licensing Sub-Committee 5 January 2023

Contact Officer: Lisa Wright
- Telephone: 01803 208112

- E.mail: Licensing@torbay.gov.uk

1. Key points and Summary

1.1 To consider and determine an application, in respect of the Premises detailed
above, for a Review of a Premises Licence.

1.2 The application relates to all the Corporate Priorities within the Community Plan.

1.3 The matters raised relate to the Licensing Objective “The Prevention of Public
Nuisance”.

1.4 Under Regulations to the Licensing Act 2003 (the Act), the Licensing Authority (the
Authority) must hold a hearing to consider the application and any relevant
Representations.

The Authority must have regard to the application and any relevant
Representations and take one or more of the steps as detailed below, as it
considers appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives.

The steps are —

(a) to modify the conditions of the licence;

(b) to exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence;
(c) to remove the Designated Premises Supervisor;

(d) to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;
(e) to revoke the licence;

(f) to do nothing;

and for this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them are
altered or omitted or any new condition is added.

If the licence is subject to sections 19, 20 and 21 (requirement to include certain
Mandatory Conditions in Premises Licences) they remain.

Where the Authority takes a step to modify the conditions or exclude a licensable

activity, it may provide that the modification or exclusion is to have effect for only
such period (not exceeding three months) as it may specify.

Page 6


mailto:Licensing@torbay.gov.uk

1.5 Reasons for the decision must be given for inclusion in the appropriate Notices
required to be served on the Interested Parties and Responsible Authorities at the
determination of the matter.

2. Introduction and application

2.1 The application has been made under Section 51 of the Act for a Review of the
Premises Licence, at the Premises detailed above.

The Review application has been received from a local resident, Tracie Smart. Grounds
for the Review relate to:

e The premises is causing a public noise nuisance affecting people who live
locally.

e Causing the reduction of the living amenity and environment of persons living
within the area of the licensed premises.

e Causing the lack of enjoyment of a person’s land as a result of negligence on
behalf of the licensed premises.

¢ Failure to use best practicable means to keep noise nuisance down.

Full details of the application are shown in Appendix 1. The application refers to several
incidents. Additional documents/evidence have been submitted with the application to
support these incidents including, screen shots of social media messages, letters of
support from two neighbours and a noise diary, all of which are shown in appendix 2aa,
ab, ac, 2b and 2c respectively. The social media messages are for 2aa are for a period
2" May 21 to 23 Jul 22; 2ab for a period 14™ April 21 to 17" Jul 22, and 2ac is
undated. Sound recordings of various noise disturbances and Video footage were also
received with the application, and these are available to be played at the hearing,
though assessments of these have been made within the Responsible Representation
found within Appendix 6.

A copy of the current premises licence is attached as Appendix 3 and a plan of the
premises is attached as Appendix 4a. The whole area of the plan is licensed for the
sale of alcohol, effectively on sales. Appendix 4b, includes a wider plan of the area, and
marks out the licensed area, and is referred to in paragraph 2.4 below.

2.2 Torbay Council as the Licensing Authority, is satisfied that the Applicant is a
person as defined under the Act, as being entitled to make such application and
that the application is not frivolous or vexatious. The Authority is also satisfied that
the administrative requirements of Section 51(3) (a) and (b) have been met and
that the application is therefore, properly made.

2.3 The area of the garden used appears to have been increased in size, which from a
possible impact is a matter for discussion at the hearing. However, from a Licensing
administrative point of view, as this area is not on the current licensed area, this would
be deemed as an off sale. As the Premises Licence allows off sales then this is
allowable within the terms of this Premises Licence.

2.4 There is reference to music being played outside, again any impact is a matter for
discussion at the hearing. It should be noted, however, that exemptions between 8am
and 11pm, allow live and recorded music to be played within the On Sales area of the
Premises Licence (licensed area), without the need for it being written on the Premises

Page 7



Licence. This would be allowable only within the area marked red on the second plan,
which is the licensed area. See Appendix 4b.

3. Consultation

3.1 A notice stating a Review application had been made was issued by Torbay’s
Councils Licensing Department and delivered by the Council’s Compliance Officer
On 15" November 2022. Details of the Review have been advertised on the Council’'s
website. The Notice advised of the grounds for the Review and requested
representations should be made no later than 09" December 2022 to Torbay

Council in writing. All Statutory consultees were served a copy of the Review
application.

3.2 There are 3 representations that were received in support of the premises during
the consultation period which are attached at appendix 5, as 5a, 5b and 5c.

3.3 One Responsible Authority Representation has been received from Ronan Flynn,
the Council’s Environmental Protection Officer. This is in the style of a full report and
outlines the history of the premises relating to complaints received and action taken
and is made to provide necessary background information to assist in determining the
outcome of this application. Within the report is suggested new licence conditions. The
representation report is attached at Appendix 6.

No representation has been received from the Premises Licence Holder and no
other representations have been received from any other Responsible Authority or an
Interested Party other than those stated above.

4. Hearing

4.1 The Authority is required to conduct a hearing under provision of Section 52(2) of
the Act.

4.2 Appropriate Notices have been issued to all parties, as required by the Licensing
Act 2003 (Hearing Regulations) 2005, including, where appropriate, details of the
Representations and the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

4.3 Once the matter is determined, a Right of Appeal to the Magistrates’ Court is
granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 8(2) of Schedule 5 to :-

(a) the Applicant for the Review,

(b) the holder of the Premises Licence, or

(c) any other person who made relevant Representations in relation to the
application.

In the event that an Appeal is entered, the determination will not have affect until
the Appeal is either determined or withdrawn.

4.4 Following such Appeal, the Magistrates’ Court may: -

(a) dismiss the Appeal,

(b) substitute for the decision appealed against any other decision which could
have been made by the Licensing Authority, or

(c) remit the case to the Licensing Authority to dispose of it in accordance with the
direction of the Court,

Page 8



and may make such an order as to costs as it thinks fit.
Steve Cox

Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)
Appendices

Appendix 1 Application for Review

Appendix 2 Additional Documents/Evidence (Screen Shots of social media messages,
Neighbours Supporting letters and a Noise Nuisance diary)

Appendix 3 Copy of the Current Premises Licence
Appendix 4 Plans of the Premises
Appendix 5 Representations supporting the premises

Appendix 6 Representation from Responsible Authority

Documents available in members’ rooms
None
Background Papers:

The following documents/files were used to compile this report:
Torbay Council Licensing Policy 2021-2026.

Page 9



Agenda Iltem 6
Appendix 1 FormJ

LICENSING ACT 2003

APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW
OF A PREMISES LICENCE OR
CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE

NOTIFICATION

Information held by Torbay Council complies with and is held in accordance with the UK Data
Protection Act 1998. The information that you provide on this form will only be used for this
application form and will only be disclosed where necessary under any applicable legislation.

Information may also be shared for the prevention and detection of crime, for example with the
police and other agencies as required by law, such as the Audit Commission under the National
Fraud Initiative data matching exercise.

You have a right of access to your personal information. If you wish to access your personal
information or exercise any of your rights under the legislation then please contact Torbay
Council’s Information Governance team on 01803 20 7467. Further information can be found on
the Information Governance pages on Torbay Council’s Internet site at, www.torbay.gov.uk

Completed forms should be returned to:

Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)
Torbay Council

Community Safety

C/O Torquay Town Hall

Castle Circus

Torquay

TQ1 3DR

Contact Details:

Tel: 01803 208025 Web: www.torbay.gov.uk

Email: licensing@torbay.gov.uk

Page 10



FORM J

Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises certificate
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I Tracie Smart

(Insert name of applicant)

apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 / apply for the review of a club
premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Devon Dumpling
108 Shiphay Lane

Post town: Torquay Post code (if known): TQ2 7BY

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)

Matt Lyon

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known)
PL0460

Part 2 - Applicant details
| am Please tick v' yes

1) an individual, body or business which is not a responsible authority

(please read guidance note 1, and complete [A] or [B] below) Xv
2) a responsible authority (please complete [C] below) ]
3) a member of the club to which this application relates ]

(please complete (A) below)

1
Page 11




(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Please tick v' yes

Mr [] Mrs [X Miss [ ] Ms ] Other title

(for example, Rev)
Surname First names
Smart Tracie

Please tick v yes
| am 18 years old or over =

different from
premises
address

Current postal
address if

Post town

Post Code |_-

Daytime contact telephone number _

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

2
Page 12




(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Please tick one or more boxes v’

1) the prevention of crime and disorder []
2) public safety L]
3) the prevention of public nuisance Xv
4) the protection of children from harm []

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 2)

e The premises is causing a public noise nuisance affecting people who live locally.

e (Causing the reduction of the living amenity and environment of persons living
within the area of the licensed premises.

e Causing the lack of enjoyment of a person’s land as a result of negligence on
behalf of the licensed premises.

o Failure to use best practicable means to keep noise nuisance down.

3
Page 13




Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please read guidance
note 3)

The noise nuisance coming from the licensed premises in question is having a profound
effect, not only on the enjoyment of my own land and property but that of others in the
surrounding properties. Due to the noise nuisance, I am unable to sleep as the noise from
the premises continues until unreasonable hours; I am forced to make use of earplugs and
close my windows in order to reach a degree of quiet, but still, this is not enough to
totally block the noise out. Due to this I have not been able to go to work on a few
occasions. There are often events with loud live music in the outside beer garden which
adjoins my house. When these events are on, myself and my family are unable to enjoy
our own garden as the noise is unbearably loud, leaving me unable to enjoy my garden,
my hot tub and have family or friends to visit. One event, for instance, was for someone’s
birthday and involved pig racing with a man on a microphone screaming and shouting all
sorts from 3:30pm until 10:30pm, not only is this a long time to endure noise like that but
it was also incredibly loud and could be heard in the house all afternoon, evening and
night even with windows closed and myself and my family if we were outside would
have to shout to one another to communicate as that’s how loud it was. The frequency of
these types of events has only increased, with the pub’s garden seemingly being used as a
function space, rather than a beer garden. When these events aren’t taking place there are
still issues of high-level noise coming from the beer garden and pub carpark at
unreasonable hours (past 11pm), which is what affects my ability to sleep and continue
my life as normal. We are currently in the process of looking into getting thicker
windows in my bedroom and en suite, which is something I don’t think we should have to
do as these issues could easily be resolved.

Myself and my husband have tried to resolve this with the license holder and manager
directly by arranging a meeting, which was held on the 23 of March 2022. This took 10
months to arrange because the licensee didn’t seem to be interested in solving this matter,
but with the help of the licensee’s friend, Councillor Darren Cowell, a meeting was
finally arranged. Councillor Cowell and Karl Martin from Torbay council also attended
this meeting. In the meeting it was agreed upon that the top beer garden would be closed
to the public at 9:30pm and the bottom part of the beer garden at 10:30pm. The first few
days this was abided by but after that they returned to closing the beer garden at a time
that suited them and not the ones agreed upon in the meeting, thus continuing to cause a
nuisance. Continuous complaints to the pub have been made since then but have only
resulted in hostile conversation from employees of the pub who on one occasion even
stated that, “as we have a license until 12am we can do whatever we want until then,”
without any care as to how this is affecting our lives.

This is not only affecting my enjoyment of land and ability to live my life but also
various other neighbours in the area. My elderly next-door neighbour has had to sleep in a
different room in her house as the noise was causing her not to get enough sleep and
continue her daily life.

I have kept a noise diary since these issues started occurring in March of 2021 and have

4
Page 14




recordings of the various noise disturbances, all of which will be attached.

Since the submission of the first application, there has been further evidence gathered
showing the extent of the noise issues up to 15" of October 2022.

If the beer garden were to close at 9:30pm it would allow myself and my neighbours a
chance to enjoy the peace of our garden spaces for at least an hour on a summer evening
and would also allow us to sleep at a time of our choosing, rather than being at the mercy
of the pub’s noisy patrons.

5
Page 15




Please tick v yes

Have you made an application for review relating to the X
premises before

If yes please state the date of that application Day Month Year
oBlogl2pl]

If you have made representations before relating to the premises please state what they were
and when you made them

Please tick v yes

¢ | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible Xv
authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club
premises certificate, as appropriate

e | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements Xlv
my application will be rejected

6
Page 16




IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN
OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 4)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (please read
guidance note 5). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

sgnatre |

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 6)

Post town:

N

Post Code:-

Telephone number (if any) _

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-mail address
(optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. Aresponsible authority includes the local police, fire and rescue authority and other statutory
bodies which exercise specific functions in the local area.

2. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

3. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems which are
included in the grounds for review if available.

4. The application form must be signed.

5. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they
have actual authority to do so.

6. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

7
Page 17




Agenda Iltem 6
Appendix 2

Dear Sir/Madam,

When we moved here into Shiphay the Devon Dumpling was a nice quiet country
pub, a few years later the beer garden was extended with no thought of
neighbourhood property. We would look forward to sitting in our garden with
friends, but recently are not able to because of regular swearing and shouting.
The pub is now open until 12 o'clock at night and people waiting for taxis and
just hanging around making a noise larking around outside the pub,

We have to close all windows from 10.30 pm till at least lam but are still
disturbed. For the pub to close earlier would be wonderful for us residents all
around the area. At the meeting on 23 March 22 | suggested to a 6 month wait to
see if things would change. | would like to add that the new manager has made
improvements and is trying her best. We feel the licensee Mathew doesn't
understand what goes on at his pub in the evenings, maybe if he lived closer it
would be better.

-Names Removed-

Page 18



10:20

<

B O& ¢ Aa ® b

all T @l

/7% The Devon Dumpling

| kKnow you are only
trying to make a living
and it is outside only but
it is very late and some
of us have to work at the
weekend. | work sundays

too. They are all still in
the car park playing
music now though.
Please remind them it's a
residential area. Thanks
for being understanding

02 MAY 2021 AT 21:13

There were people being
very loud in the pub car

park at gmelnight last
night y ain! | had to

| have a question. Can you help?

Is anyone available to chat?

Page 19

Agenda Item 6
Appendix 3



10:20 all

{ &Z% The DevonDumpling

02 MAY 2021 AT 21:13

There were people being
very loud in the pub car
park at midnight last
night yet again! | had to
get up for work this
morning and wasn’t able

to get to sleep until gone
midnight because of
noise. Please, please can
you review your times for
Friday and Saturday,
midnight is way to late
for a residential area A

Thanks for messaging
us. Wetryt  ras
responsive as possible.

| have a question. Can you help?

Is anyone available to chat?

B eOQ ¢ A ® b

Page 20




10:20 wil T @@
Ring Team now
i, Sale ends in 48 hours
Final hours to save on select...

i L

11.40pm and they are
never out of the car park
until midnight. | have to
get up for work and n
Saturdays and Sundays
and it is happening every
weekend @® | am so tired
at work it is affecting my

work. Could it not be last
orders at 10.30pm out
by 11pm? Last Saturday
there was a person
stood on a table with a
crowd shouting to get
his trousers off!

\2
17 MAY 20,1 AT 10:54

| have a question. Can you help?

ls anyone available to chat?

G O & ¢ Aa ® b

Page 21




10:21 all ¥ @8

< @ The Devon Dumpling

Can you not shut your
outside area at a
reasonable time? It is
now 11pm and there are
still people making a
noise outside! It is warm
and | can't leave my
window open as the
noise is ridiculous ®
please can you respect
your neighbours. They
are able to go inside
now, so please can you
shut your outside area at
a respectable time A

Thanks for r ¢ ysaging
us. Wetry to ..e as

| have a question. Can you help?

Is anyone available to chat?

B e & ¢ A ® b

Page 22




10:21 all '

< & %, The Devon Dumpling

11 VVIN LVUL T R LII2

For goodness sake, it's
midnight and there are
still people making noise

in the pub garden! | have
to get up for work, why
can't you respect your
neighbours

Thanks for messaging

us. We try to be as

responsive as possible.

As soon as | can check

the reservation book we

will reply ASAP many
@ thanks

26 JUNZ |, AT 23:02
LR R T G g el

| have a question. Can you help?

Is anyone available to chat?

B & @ ¢ Aa ® &b

Page 23




10:22 all § @)

4 @ The Devon Dumpling

10 JUL 2021 AT 22:56

| have the tv on and

windows shut and | can
here people shouting in
your beer garden! Don't

think I'm being
unreasonable that it
shouldn’t be happening.
Please organise a
meeting

Thanks for messaging

us. We try to be as

responsive as possible.

As soon as | can check

the reservation book we

will reply AY || many
e  thanks

| have a guestion. Can you help?

Is anyone available to chat?

B eo& ¢ A ® b

Page 24




10:22 ol 7 @

4 @ The Devon Dumpling

11 JUL 2021 AT 18:20

Slept through my alarm
this morning and was
late for work as the noise
didn't stop until
12.45am! Please
message me with a
meeting time and | will
pass it on to the other
neighbours who will
want to attend. It is
affecting my quality of
life and | cannot continue
like this. | know it is
unprecedented times
but the pub was empty

last niﬂnd everyone
was in tie beer garden

| have a question. Can you help?

Is anyone available to chat?

G ® &@ & Aa ® b

Page 25




10:22 all ¥ (@8

¢ “' % The Devon Dumpling

Hi | will look back on the
cctv to see what time
the pub shut .it may have
taken longer last night as
| believe you came in and
upset a member of staff
and they walked out .last
night it was a long
standing member of
staffs leaving party .we
may have a noise tonight
as you will know it's the
football .the problem we
have at the moment is
that customers want to
be outside for safety
with COVID -~ they think
it's safer .Ir. v .y hope

E N G P H | N Py

| have a question. Can you help?

Is anyone available to chat?

B O& ¢ Aa ® &

Page 26




10:22 wl T

< i %, The Devon Dumpling

Tl W ,vu W EIE IR WYY Th W Wl i%

football .the problem we
have at the moment is
that customers want to
be outside for safety
with COVID as they think
it's safer .| really hope
things will change

soon .we also have a new
manager starting on the
2nd of aug who will be
living above and is of a
mature age .can we have
our meeting when she is

@ in place

11 JUL 2021 AT 18:46

R

g di'dn' ) sct a member
of staff.™ust said calmly

| have a question. Can you help?

Is anyone available to chat?

G 0 & ¢ Aa ® b

Page 27




10:22 wil & @

< @ The Devon Dumpling
11 JUL 2021 AT 18:46

| did not upset a member
of staff. | just said calmly
that the pub was empty
so could you not get the
people inside as it was
11.15pm and they were
so noisy | could hear
them with the windows
shut and the tv on. The

member of staff shouted
at me and | thought
when he came outside
that he was going to hit
me! Great, can you give
me a bit of notice of the

meetin I can tell the
other r&nts

| have a question. Can you help?

Is anyone available to chat?

B e& ¢ A ® b

Page 28




10:22 alf = @W)
< €& 3 The Devon Dumpling

04 AUG 2021 AT 23:18

Why are people still
outside in the bear
garden at this time of
night! When can we have

that meeting as quite a
few local residents are
fed up and have asked
me when the meeting is
happening

Thanks for messaging

us. We try to be as

responsive as possible.

As soon as | can check

the reservation book we

will reply AT |, ' many
7, thanks

| have a question. Can you help?

Is anyone available to chat?

B ®@ & & Aa ® b



10:23 wil T @

< @ The Devon Dumpling

11 AUG 2021 AT 22:54

It's nearly 11pm and
there are people
shouting in your beer
garden. When are you
going to respect your
neighbours and close

the beer garden at a
reasonable time so we
can actually go to sleep!
Every other pub | know
shuts there beer
gardens!

Thanks for messaging
us. We try to be as
responsive |, ‘ossible.
As soon as | vdn check

| have a question. Can you help?

Is anyone available to chat?

QO & ¢ As ® b



10:23 all ¥ @

< @ The Devon Dumpling

11 AUG 2021 AT 23:17

And still the
noise continues!

12 AUG 2021 AT 09:34

Absolutely shattered for
work this morning! The
noise didn't stop until
11.45pm! My quality of
life is affected and if it

carries on | will have to

speak to a solicitor, the

other residents are keen

to do so also, so a

meeting needs to be
asap ®

D e T e T T T T T e

| have a question. Can you help?

Is anyone available to chat?

B O& ¢ Aa ® b
Page 31



10:23 | all © @
4 @ The Devon Dumpling

14 AUG 2021 AT 23:07

| can still here people in
the beer garden and it is
now 11.05pm. | have to
get up for work in the
morning. Please could

you shut your beer
garden at a certain time
like all other pubs do. |
really need to be able to
sleep to function at work

®

Thanks for messaging
us. We try to be as
responsive as possible.

Assoonas ¥ acheck
the recarvatinn hnnle wae

| have a question. Can you help?

Is anyone available to chat?

G @O & ¢ Aa ® b
——ie—Page 32



10:23 wil ¥ @)

< @ The Devon Dumpling

=

20 AUG 2021 AT 20:43

They are being really
loud in the beer garden
and cheering etc , also
swearing! Could you

please tell them to keep
the noise down and get
them in at 10pm like all
the other pubs. Thank
you

Thanks for messaging
us. We try tobe as
responsive as possible.
As soon as | can check
the reservati~n book we
will reply AL ,‘l’ many

[ *N N PR Py

| have a question. Can you heip?

Is anyone available to chat?

B e& ¢ Al ® b



10:23 all T @
4 @ The Devon Dumpling

20 AUG 2021 AT 21:26

| have the windows shut
and the tvon and | can
still hear the people in
the beer garden. Please
can you tell them to keep
it down. It is really

affecting my quality of
life and | am starting to
feel ill because of it.
Please, please can you
respect the local
residents

03 SEP 2021 AT 16:50

There large number

of lads e beer

| have a question. Can you help?

Is anyone available to chat?

G O & & Aa S b
—) 20€ 34



10:23 ol T .

¢ @ The Devon Dumpling

03 SEP 2021 AT 16:50

There are a large number
of lads in the beer
garden swearing and
being very load already! |

am trying to sit in my
garden and enjoy the
lovely weather! Could
you please remind them
you have neighbours @

Thanks for messaging
us. We try to be as
responsive as possible.
As soon as | can check
the reservati~n book we
will reply AL ¥ many

[N Flhmnmlsn

| have a question. Can you help?

Is anyone available to chat?

B & & ¢ Aa @ b



10:23 ‘ all @

< @ The Devon Dumpling
03 SEP 2021 AT 22:29

Hi, there are still people
being loud outside. Are
you not getting people in

at a reasonable time as |
am wanting to go to bed
but am unable to
because of the noise

10 SEP 2021 AT 23:09

It has gone 11pm and
there is lots of noise
from the beer garden.
When are you going to

close it at a reasonable
time? The Rock Garden
in tow e their beer

| have a question. Can you help?

Is anyone available to chat?

B eo& ¢ A ® b



10:23 all T @
{ §%% The DevonDumpling
garden at 10pm as do
most other pubs, some
even close at 9.30pm. |
would like to be able to
go to sleep when |
choose instead of
waiting until gone
midnight when the pub
eventually goes quiet.
Please can you close you
beer garden. It is as if
they are underneath my
bedroom window @®
Please can you not

understand how it
affects my quality of life

®

NP
Thanks for messaaina

| have a question. Can you help?

Is anyone available to chat?

B & & ¢ Aa @ b
e——— 00 € 3/



10:24 all T @m)

{ &% The DevonDumpling
w o

24 SEP 2021 AT 23:31

There are people still in
the beer garden making

lots of noise so | am
unable to sleep yet
again. It is now 11.30pm

Thanks for messaging

us. We try to be as

responsive as possible.

As soon as | can check

the reservation book we

will reply ASAP many
@ thanks

010CT 2’4" AT 13:35

AT AT

| have a question. Can you help?

Is anyone available to chat?

G ©O & ¢ A ® b



10:24 ol F @

{ &% The DevonDumpling

Hi | was wondering when
the meeting was going
to take place as this
morning | was woken up
twice by collections and
deliveries very early in
the morning. As you wil
see above there are
noise sensitive times
between 11pm and 9am
and the pub goes into
both of these times as
the beer garden is still
open at gone 11.30pm
and normally twice a
week | get woken by
bottle ction and
beer baltel delivery, both

| have a question. Can you help?

Is anyone availabie to chat?

B ®@ & ¢ Aa ® b
—— 20€ 39



10:24 ull ¥ @

<} TheDevonDumpling

of which are outside my
bedroom window. Also
there are still people in
the car park at 11.40pm
during the week making
a noise (not sure if this is
staff or not as it’s quite

late for a week
evening?). | would really
love to be able to meet to
talk through all these
issues. Many thanks.

01 0CT 2021 AT 18:36

Hi Tracy I'm afraid we
can not do anything

about delive . times as

the beer de..‘]’.-ry has a

| have a question. Can you help?

Is anyone available to chat?

G o & ¢ Aa ® &
e——) 00 € 40



10:24 utl ¥ @

< @ The Devon Dumpling

01 OCT 2021 AT 18:36

Hi Tracy I'm afraid we
can not do anything
about delivery times as
the beer delivery has a
time window and this
delivery has always been
early for the last 18 years
that | have owned the
business .i believe that
the management have
started bringing
customers In Earlier on
nights but we can not
stop people going out
side if they are having a
cigarettew 'l
definitely ge. che

| have a question. Can you help?

Is anyone available to chat?

GiF & ¢ Aa @ b
————) 00 € 41



10:24 all T @B

{ & %, The Devon Dumpling

DIUT 11 UICy QiT 1iaviliy a

cigarette.we will
definitely get the
meeting arranged very
soon .councillor I
would like attend so it's
just trying to find a time
and day that suits all
parties .have you got a
days or times that would
suit you .Also to make
the meeting productive i
think only one resident
attend the meeting to

address any other

residents matters this

way we can get through
@, things

| have a question. Can you help?

Is anyone available to chat?

B ® ¢ Aa @ b
————) 00 € 42



10:24 wil ¥ @

< i % The Devon Dumpling

| think that a few
residents would like to
attend, not sure how just
having one person
attend would help? Can
the people that deliver
the beer use mats as it is
so loud, they also shout
to each other as if it's the
middle of the day not
very early in the
morning. They are not
being called in early, only
the other Friday my
husband had to text at
11.40pm as there were
still pe being loud in
the bee™®arden. There

| have a question. Can you help?

Is anyone available to chat?

B O & ¢ Aa ® b
—— 00 € 43



10:24

lll' “? '

< @ The Devon Dumpling

the beer garden. There
should be someone
checking outside for
noise levels, this
happens in every pub |
have ever been to and
they are told to keep the
noise down or leave.

Evening will be better for
the meeting, but as | said
quite a few people want
to attend, but i can't see
a problem with people
taking it in turns to tatk

e

010CT 2021 AT 19:48
v

How many |. _.ple are we

| have a question. Can you help?

Is anyone available to chat?

& ¢ Aa @ b
—8 20€ 44



10:24 all T @
< @ The Devon Dumpling
010CT 2021 AT 19:48

How many people are we
talking Tracy just so we
know how many we

@ need to accommodate.

| think it will be between
6/8 but could give you a

definite once we have a
date

It may have to be a
@ Saturday morning

Think that should be ok

for most people. | only
work aé weekends in

the sum

| have a question. Can you help?

Is anyone available to chat?

B ©®& ¢ Aa ® b



10:24 wil T @

< @ The Devon Dumpling

e

Think that should be ok
for most people. | only

work at the weekends in
the summer, so ok for
me

| will speak to Debbie the

manager and Darren

vowel and throw a few
@ dates at you

Ok, thanks @

06 NOV 2021 AT 22:56

There are people

shouiting in the beer
gau d

| have a question. Can you help?

Is anyone available to chat?

G eo Q@ ¢ A ® &



10:24 all ¥ @'

< % . The Devon Dumpling
06 NOV 2021 AT 22:56

There are people

shouting in the beer
garden ®

Thanks for messaging

us. We try to be as

responsive as possible.

As soon as | can check

the reservation book we

will reply ASAP many
@ thanks

16 DEC 2021 AT 23:22

There are still people out
in the bagarden being

loud. It 21pmon a

| have a question. Can you help?

Is anyone available to chat?

B ®& ¢ Aa O b
————) 00 € 47



10:25 wil T @

4 @ The Devon Dumpling

16 DEC 2021 AT 23:22

There are still people out
in the beer garden being

foud. It is 11.21pmon a
Thursday evening!

24 DEC 2021 AT 23:21

Please. ltis so loud, |
want to go to sleep! | will
have to contact a
solicitor in the new year
about a private nuisance

order. | cannot live like
this anymore. Why
should | have to wait for
the pu 0 quiet
before go to sleep

| have a question. Can you help?

Is anyone available to chat?

G ® & & Aa @ b
——) 00 € 48



10:25 wll & @m

£ ) The Devon Dumpling

12 MAR AT 23:58

There are people
shouting in the car park,

can you go out and tell
them to be quiet. It
midnight

Thanks for messaging

us. We try to be as

responsive as possible.

As soon as | can check

the reservation book we

will reply ASAP many
@ thanks

25 JUN AT 23:31

N2
There al'®still people

| have a question. Can you help?

Is anyone available to chat?

G eoQ ¢ A ® b

——) 00 € 49



10:25 all T @)

¢ @ The Devon Dumpling
25 JUN AT 23:31

There are still people
being loud in the beer
garden. It's 11.30pm now
and we have to be at

work early in the
morning! The garden is
supposed to be closed
from 10.30pm!

Thanks for messaging
us. We try tobe as
responsive as possible.
As soon as | can check
the reservation book we
will reply ASAP many

@ thanks L

| have a question. Can you help?

Is anyone available to chat?

B eO& ¢ A @



10:25 otl T @

{ &%% The Devon Dumpling
-4

22 JUL AT 23:15

Still people shooting in
the beer garden at gone
1pm! | have to be up for

work in the morning, can
you please have some
consideration ®

Thanks for messaging

us. We try to be as

responsive as possible.

As soon as | can check

the reservation book we

will reply ASAP many
@ thanks

23J0. ¥ 01118

| have a question. Can you help?

Is anyone available to chat?

B eOQ ¢ A ® &

Page 51




10:25 il T ([

< & % The Devon Dumpling

23 JUL AT 01:18

Tracey. | had the cage
closed at 10.30,
teachers were in from
sherwell valley school as
one of them was

leaving , | spoke to you
on the phone and a
couple of ladies had
gone out for a cigarette,
sorry | didn't notice but |
was busy getting
everyone else to drink up
and get locked up as |
also have to get up early
in the morning to do a 12
hour shift, )’ | doing my
best and do.. . need to

| have a question. Can you help?

Is anyone available to chat?

B & ¢ Aa ® b

Page 52




10:25

< @ The Devon Dumpling

ye

ay

best and don't need to
be worrying about this
before | go bed, it really
is getting me stressed .
Tomorrow is a locals 70
th birthday party, there
is music outside in the
afternoon and inside in
the evening, | promise |
amdoing alll canand |
always respect our
neighbours but itis a

pub at the end of the day

and people are entitled
to enjoy themselves

23 JUL AT 09:11

all T @8

| have a question. Can you help?

Is anyone available to chat?

G ®@ & ¢ Aa

Page

®

53

1



10:25 il © @

< @ The Devon Dumpling

23 JUL AT 09:11

They were not having a
cigarette, they were
shouting, my daughter
could here them from
her bedroom at the front
of the house and she
had her windows shut! |
had to endure a very
loud birthday party last
Saturday that went on
from 3.30 pm to
10.30pm, where they
were shouting, singing,
loud music, a man with a
microphone and | wasn't
my garden or
ot tub. You are

| have a question. Can you help?

Is anyone available to chat?

G @& ¢ Aa ® b

Page 54



10:25 ! “':.'~

{ @re The Devon Dumpling

able to use my garden or
go in my hot tub. You are
getting stressed! I'm
having to listen to
extremely loud people
while trying to sleep! |
have fibromyalgia and
stress can cause flare
ups and I'm having to
work through my flare
ups that the noise is
causing! Yes it is a pub
and people are allowed
to enjoy themselves, but
inside from a certain
time and you should be
monitoring the noise

levels tﬂehand. Yes
the pubas been there

| have a question. Can you help?

Is anyone available to chat?

B e & ¢ A ® b

Page 55




10:25 T

¢ @ The Devon Dumpling

shouting and swearing
or listening to music that
| don't want to hear. | am
already using earplugs
at night to try and sleep!
You keep making the
excuse that it is a couple
of people going out for a
cigarette, it's not! If it
was my daughter would
not of been able to hear
them from her bedroom
at the front of the house.
Also there are
environmental laws as a
pub that you have to
abide by. We will be
taking urtherasitis
now getiing beyond a

| have a question. Can you help?

Is anyone available to chat?

B eO& ¢ Al ® b

Page 56




10:26 all T @

< @ The Devon Dumpling

joke! Do you think that
I'm not stressed having
to listen to the noise and
not being able to enjoy
my garden or hot tub?
As for the 70th birthday
party, | had to put up

with a party last
Saturday, it's not a pub
that you can have
venues at, it's
surrounded by
residential properties!

23 JUL AT 09:43

Last Saturday was for a
man's 50th’ ' thday who
has lived he. __all his life

| have a question. Can you help?

Is anyone available to chat?

G OE ¢ Al ® &
— =P age 57



10:26 il T @

¢ “ %, The Devon Dumpling

23 JUL AT 09:43

Last Saturday was for a
man's 50th birthday who
has lived here all his life
it was just his family and
friends , today is a 70th
birthday again a man
that has lived in the
village all his life , last
night was the local
school teachers coming
for an end of term during
and to say goodbye to
one of there colleagues,
| can't stress anymore |
am doing what has been
asked, I did~ * sleep last
night aftert.” ding your

| have a question. Can you help?

Is anyone available to chat?

B @@ & Aa ®



10:26 all ¥ @

¢ @ The Devon Dumpling

night after reading your

message and | have a 12

hour shift today again

tonight the cage will be
@ locked at 10.30

It's not the cage, the
outside needs to be shut
from 10.30pm, that's
what was agreed at the
meeting. | have not been
able to go into work this

morning as | couldn’t
sleep and | need sleep
with my condition. Last
Saturday they were
singing at the top of their
voices .30pm! Do
you thinR that is

| have a question. Can you help?

Is anyone available to chat?

B ® & & Aa ® b

Page 59




10:26 C ail T Em

4 @ The Devon Dumpling
voices at 10.30pm! Do
you think that is
acceptable? | am unable
to invite friends or family
around to enjoy my
garden at the weekend
because of the noise

from the pub, do you

think that is acceptable?
Again, it is not just the
cage that needs to be
closed the outside does.
Also if know that last
week the inside of the

pub was empty and they
were all outside!

> l'lwllllllllullull 1:56 ‘

| have a question. Can you help?

Is anyone available to chat?

G ® & & Aa @ b
——— 20 € 60



10:27 ull ¥ @

The boys who played the
loud music in the
carpark are the same
who were loud in the
pub .they are not

Q welcome back

17 APR 2021 AT 12:08

Ok thanks. | know it's
hard with outside dining
only but they need to be
reminded that there are
residents around the
pub. 11 pm s fine as long

as it is quite from that
time. 12am is just a little
to late when | have to get
up for work in the
morning & @ Thanks for
messaging me

You can how call each other and see
information such as Active Status and when
you'vere ||, ‘essages.

O @ Q@ ¢ Aa ® b

Page 61

Agenda Iltem 6
Appendix 4



10:27 wll ¥ @

L 8

25 APR 2021 AT 14:44

Just to let you know it
was very loud again last
night. My neighbour was
trying to sit in her garden
and have a glass of wine
and said the noise was
so bad she had to go
indoors. | also withessed
someone standing on
top of of a table with
people chanting and
singing to take his
trousers off! That
wouldn’t even happenin
town, as my daughter
said if anyone is loud
they are told to keep it
down or go. You need to
tell your staff to keep an
eye on everyone outside.
It seems to be becoming
a regul i ing ®

NN RAARAVY NTNNHA AT 10-1A1

O ®@@ ¢ Aa S
Page 62

)




10:27 il T @)

L B

02 MAY 2021 AT 18:41

There were people
shouting in the car park
again last night at
midnight! Had to get up
for work this morning
and have only just
finished. | am absolutely
shattered as | didn’t get
to sleep until 12.30am. It
is too late in a residential
area, 10.30 last orders,
11pm out the door is late
enough on a weekend. A
lot of people work
weekends as well as
week days. Please for
my sanity, | need my
sleep ®

19 JUN 2021 AT 13:14

That was unacceptable
level of e in the beer
garden Iast night, it was

O ®@ & ¢ Aa ® b
———— 00 € 03




10:27 will T @

L B

19 JUN 2021 AT 13:14

That was unacceptable
level of noise in the beer
garden last night, it was
gone 11.30pm! We need
to be able to sleep in our
bedroom and have the
window open if we wish
to. You need to close the
beer garden at a
reasonable hour
(10/10.30pm) and get
everyone inside. If not |
will be complaining to
EHO and the local
council as you are not
listening to your
neighbours. My
neighbour mentioned
the noise level to me this
morning, so it is not just
me! There doesn’t seem

tobe a ocial
distancneither!
© @ @ ¢ Aa @




Anytime, but need to

inform other neighbours
who want to attend. But
this has to happen as it
hasn't before @

Tracie you have to
understand that both
ourselves and you are
busy people .you say
anytime can you be more
persific please so we can
get all the parties that
need to attend in the
same room .also we
would need rough
numbers of who is
attending so we know
where to hold the

e meeting

You have asked me that

before re will be at
least 6 are not busy

©O & ¢ Aa ® b
—— 20 € 65




10:27 uwill ¥ @

T . e -y ws

least 6. We are not busy
at the moment as our
beach kiosk does not go

on site until 4th April, so
we are very flexible as
we want this matter to
be resolved

At least six and a max of

what please .i will

contact [Jjjijrow and

get him booked in along

with anyone else | need
C to attend

said he has given
you loads of dates and is
very disappointed. ASAP
please, before the beer
garden is full of people
at 11.30pm making noise

| can't give definite

numbens | haven't got
a date Il people

O @ ¢ Aa ®
re—— 30 € 06




10:28 all @'

said he has given
you loads of dates and is
very disappointed. ASAP
please, before the beer

garden is full of people
at 11.30pm making noise

I can't give definite
numbers as | haven’t got
a date to tell people

The problem with
I dates were all

times the pub is open
and we work then

I've just contacted

Q Ifor a date

If you can give us a date
by or before this time
next week, for sometime
this month. Or
alternatiyely just close

arden at




10:28 wll T

your beer garden at
9/9.30pm, so that we are
all able to go to sleep

then there would be no
need for a meeting ®

You will have a date
hopefully over the
weekend Tracie but | do
feel all you want is for
the pub to close its beer
garden at a time that
suits you but let's see
Q what the meeting solves

Every pub | know shuts
their beer garden at
9/9.30pm because of
noise pollution and the
environmental health

team will tell you that. It's
not a time to suit me at
all. But | would like to be

able to gto sleep when
| want ard not have to

©O @ & ¢ Aa @

Page 68




Every pub | know shuts
their beer garden at
9/9.30pm because of
noise pollution and the
environmental health
team will tell you that. it's
not a time to suit me at
all. But | would like to be
able to get to sleep when
I want and not have to
wait for the noise to stop
at the pub. | have to work
Saturday and Sunday
during the spring and
summer and need to
sleep in order to be able
to function properly at
work

10 MAR AT 20:30

’ 2pm 23rd of March

Ok. Wi you know
how m people once |

O ® @ ¢ Aa ® &b
—— e e Page 69




il T @m

L 8¢

12 MAR AT 23:58

There are people
shouting out in the car
park, it's now midnight

14 MAR AT 15:23

Tracy ] has asked
to re schedule the
meeting to 11.15 on the

a 23rd

| have told ev‘eryone
now! As long as it is not

changed again as | have
to go and tell my
neighbours

14 MAR AT 17:00

e Not my fault Tracy

25 JUN AT 23:37

Been ké o awake until

©O @ @ ¢ Aa ® b
—— A0 € 70



10:28 l.ll ? @'

S -~

25 JUN AT 23:37

Been kept awake until
11.35pm by people being
loud in the beer garden!
Have to be up early in
the morning as it is the

Paignton half marathon!
@

> I'llllllllll'lII"lullIIII 2:29
our bedroom!

27 JUN AT 14:51

1| D e

This is what | am having
to listen to in my garden
at the moment. They are

also swearing as well as
shouti

O ®@ @ ¢ Aa @
crm— 20 € 71




10:28 oll = @

Thank you for your lovely
words to my staff about
me Tracy .i have always
been kind and respectful
and | don't think you
should use those words
about me as it's not very
nice .we do our best but
it's not always possible
to have everyone in dead
a on 10.30

I have hot spoken to
your staff »

Where are you getting
this from? | never go in
the pub and I never have
spoken to any of your
staff

You told that

you wopdd close the top
n at 9.30 and




10:28 all & @@

- -

We do our best to keep
to this but sometimes it's
hard to move a larger
group but we always
have it in our minds to
close things down as
soon as possible.the
names you called me |
will not repeat but it was

to I tonight.not
a very nice

| have not called you any
names? We have had to
put up with very loud
noise all day and night! |
have not spoken to

but | think my

husband has. You shouid
support your staff more.
Don’t try and turn this
around on me. | have not
been able to go in my
garden e 3pm and
wanted 10 use my hot

O @ ¢ A ® b
—— 00 € (3




10:29 all T @
L B«
tub tonight but it would

not of been relaxing
listening to that noise ®

Hopefully going to try
and go to sleep now as |
have to be up for work in
the morning. You want

us to be understanding
to you but you are not to

us! It has ruined my day
off!

22 JUL AT 23112

There are still people out
in the beer garden
making a noise. | want to
have my windows open
and | need to sleep as |
have work in the
morning!! What
happened to closing the
beerg n at

10.30p hanks for

©O @ @ ¢ Aa @
——— € 74




10:29 wil T (@)

making a noise. | want to
have my windows open
and | need to sleep as |
have work in the
morning!! What
happened to closing the
beer garden at
10.30pm? Thanks for
being so considerate to
your neighbours!

| will be contacting
environmental health on
Monday as this has
become more than a
joke now. You just don'’t
seem to care that you
are affecting our quality
of life ®

My daughter heard them
in her bedroom at the
front with her windows
closed!!

O @ @ ¢ A ®



Agenda Iltem 6
Appendix 5

10:20 all = @'

{ @ The Devon Dumpling

There are people
shouting in your beer
garden and | have to get
up for work tomorrow
morning. It is a
residential area and it is
now 20 past 11. If they
were shouting inside the
pub I'm sure you would
tell them to not disturb
the other customers.
There is no way | am able
to sleep with that
amount of noise. Please
can you consider your
neighbours @

Thanks for r ~ssaging
us. Wetryt.” 2 as

| have a question. Can you help?

Is anyone available to chat?

G ® & ¢ Aa ® b



10:21 wl T @

< @ The Devon Dumpling

&

Everyone is on there way
home now with the pub
now closing.

But they should of
been inside

We have a licence for our
outdoor areas and could
open later but to close
before our licence
permits Tracie I'm really
sorry about your issues
maybe we should sit
down for a meeting for
us to explain the
problems every public

house has! ¥ sincere
nnaninn after tha

| have a question. Can you help?

Is anyone available to chat?

B o & ¢ Al ® b



10:21 wil & @

¢ % The Devon Dumpling
‘outaoor areas and couid

open later but to close
before our licence
permits Tracie I'm really
sorry about your issues
maybe we should sit
down for a meeting for
us to explain the
problems every public
house has had since re
opening after the
lockdowns ..it's not as
simple as just saying
every indoors we have
distance roles to stick
by .we have been
inspected by the council
and are tote" -
compliant .i. ‘l’.. 1e18

| have a question. Can you help?

Is anyone available to chat?

B ® & ¢ Aa ® b
—— 00 78



10:21 all T @)

< @ The Devon Dumpling
years at the pub this
seems to be the only
@ consistent complaint

That's because the other
residents are older and
not able to use social
media. My next door
neighbour has lived here
for 70 years and has said
to me she has never
heard noise like it in all

the years she has lived
here. We will be more
than happy to have a
meeting and | expect my
neighbours would like to
come tggaf that's
alright. Yafiow the

| have a question. Can you help?

Is anyone available to chat?

B eo@ ¢ Aa ® b



10:26 all = (@

< ﬁgy The Devon Dumpling

I'm sorry | just do not
have the strength to
argue and go back and
forth with you with this ,
everyone gets brought
down from the top they
stay in the cage and the
cage is closed at 10.30..
they raised a nice little
sun of money for
rowcrort las Saturday
and you know it's not
every weekend anyway
I'd appreciate it if you
don’t message me, |
have a very busy day
ahead and | ~~ally need

@ togeton

| have a question. Can you help?

Is anyone available to chat?

GIF & ¢ Aa ® b
ﬁjageSO



ﬁ/ :\'\’\ ;\’)C}\
” -s,. 5)
éndix 6.

) ; i
i OC(‘L{/ FC“{L(,Q -{—-

My 1S ‘T\,\;&g 2091 ﬁ%enda ltem 6
p

| /D\LMFJZW?) tx&- lgy &{ow,(
ho‘w\d,cd 1o Merdyy Oj 86&7

(Dlsae S M odan

Lo

Q . o L o Rone
v Qv (o M\L‘\(d &w_cau.,:&, "QMJW\S SM%

" : o B
M\a (Dx\_scm @\xm()&vv\?) N w\-s %W} C‘”‘s' ﬁm\q

\Q\M-‘)_QL SRR a * p \'j Ry Ca e \‘Q—X(-\A-FM\L.M\a Q@J
\QOKC‘-— BUSN *LD\«L M\\Cﬁf MCW\\LS ok J,\xsb.\wv\c\z) -

TR SS Wt s

MM \S\Ovj Ny J\(MM« a \o chbft‘wrv\ iﬂ% g On 3 e
Oh3\-clh\c,w3 JNM\oJ.Q.\:) 30 G \CLﬁ- \Xj,\_g Pg) Qf O\\- C\?{)\.@ )‘\\i‘V\Q-rGJ'-N/\X
O\ / Cl - 30 \3 m., r\c - oM\ :,va MG \ﬁ),Q_oc,\rm.c}. d)\m\ Vo, t&@\—\(ﬁQC(_’&l

‘ - " Y aQ ‘—QC\/ V,
Qe <@\(Nj’\\c 80 00\\"%) 3%(\(3 OdA\_ \M\Ao.\s\;f\(s %M’Dﬁiﬂ«tﬂ \‘ >

COW\ RN ‘)J\(Qo\m mci aL CO\(Y\Q\«:—H\\,& . & \«QC‘\- C:\

‘50.»\\' \\L\CAQ\\DQ&H,\Q ‘-Q\C\.\.\Q \‘o L\);q_\‘ \.k\§ QQ\O\QL/\) 80, S o\.’\g_

et od
3 Oy cml:yu ch\c\ ub‘h& U\N\% &C’v \’Y\%ﬁ-ﬂg} V\o\ L\:{) D AVal

ne .

C ' |
'-) ‘(/Y\% \:jo;.x T \’ Xw\c) \gw‘) AlS SV C\Ou.\.,}\ an »9 J;‘LW
WAomMs  Gromnd the uL\‘U;\an e\t\u\/ e o c\v’:-,\a,v\.

‘jc 3 MY LR fJ/ \l.,
L3 Ctt\\z:‘v\c , \L\.CL) \,\ng,gb Neu v)k\ ‘t[ V- ')j(‘\?\r\ ) \\?\\\L £
Li:/\’\‘ lx( X \,D
l) Q

NELEY: )Mv\ CQQa\BMJ\u c &}\C QC‘\»\\L\ ‘%C (\\\) Q &M-\\ Juhe

\41
\C\'\L‘ \L \-DM% LAL\“ ‘() e (’\\ C}\a-? Oy "\ PEY O | B o :\\/ \Q{‘/V XA



- : aaGhr Y
\ "C“_(_\_Q._% wolalion Mo G}'\M (JVD-LQJLW\, \BQC)PQQ \-D\C‘AN > CJR

< é} \_ ! ) _ " :.:——G' .;.Q_U-":'—
\“) Q‘M‘&\ Ovn, Q\ &\ Oudt \-("BUU\’\ CL‘[ @\Q E ¢ \Q o COQ () _L\\') / \()_\,\_\: tD\CU)Q- A 0
\"\QQ ‘Ao.x, v

Q&nc@ \_E , ‘ - ) Wn
\\C J ‘\m% o u\gjk\’ o a %Océ C\IUO-Q’L‘J 0;8 .‘Q‘—gﬂ; "
Moy ) &\QQM& oo o *5 - e ADN\I)OL\‘W Yowd & oo

4‘ . L el \’
o W\QJW\\“’V C‘i \Q}(O-g/g Cl\bmx\( @\,U) amnd b \.@Wﬁ "M\()Jgﬁ . °
C ‘ el = \ u.co-«t:l

LB\Q M(\Q\“ioh VLD\Q MQTKMCA; N % LA C-B\O‘V\\f \-1}.13 k() C Ok
Pm'wi‘/m E\B B\S A @onk- won Jhus ') we o

‘Q%Gﬂ.@w pac pie pend '?tn’d o iestdembs -

b"\&uuz a maﬁQ\LJ ﬂood ugummw, e 8@’

h‘*‘\ﬂ mean ok l;@m W\B’YY\-QJY\\_-

Skk\gb\mﬁ ‘Rmmlcmt '

cank W COOOC) SW

q ;
v \RM conli mm.() tQUb %\r

h’ AL U G_tuw;g.m? T Sule
T Qugur 202! i 3

Page 82



\ : |
S N ./ " fa) ) ALY S
\SQ AWCI\Cﬂ &b\ .*"y\km 904 5 | A - NC v\l,é}(.

\) ( \LQ. e (Dun\s':o(.i\(f}
@? C&Lstu L12 ()mwk

T -

7 ED\QAW- 635/\/ o et Convemalion Last MC&H—
b s p , ~ }
L-1S P w9 conld W} \/)L*F e \B o %‘rn.u? fﬁ

F\GFLQ an cbide oo 03 10/ Louel

Conng ol . ( :
O ' :
i ‘o &Q (:Lut tQ.U_{ v M&Q\h(]y\o N \9 \,L\)CU\.\.Q d ‘hj\.\j

\D.\.'\.Q) '\\ Cw‘uwct) S8

mote 5 i i
B T oler an olas browmd. and hop 16 nanolsc
= \Dltt‘tu—h(‘/'\/\

T Cxf

—

6{&\‘ wo Caun un Jun ol v W\SLLCD\ x/D\NU)’Q/
{

ok W, Jl D i o+ oy of g
9 : O | m%\ 00/ VS; MLD_\Q Jd Weng
\j:::){ F;:Q:%&Qi%q“u’“\‘?] e "\C‘&w/f\i Ho jmw ¢ ontacke)
‘«\:«\m'\mr omnd woigo( \}Q\V}mmcl \:LJM{)S C’lo‘f\\ e st
KD heU Loy CJCCL\/';iOYva Am:;Q :}:& S\\O\O\', \a)\l "0\’ il CD&
| . e 0\\%\ y Ay P\'\UM \codn oo o -
Badir Rials =
G wlily ago R boor Son W2 Se»\' (ﬁc\:m&m@ ‘Q&rwwml‘(’“/ ""X “O;q’o
w\w\. mace U Xy I babout ;z,\’ wop Bon GB\’B\N\GC\ cun il
‘N“*f“c" Wicomae amd Decame o %w\\:\}'cw\ (OUNLO\ ) iz oy I
Bamle knaso Y\Oﬁ"‘f;\‘j ‘S Cuniy % Des wid Wk woon Ao ard
M\EC\ L S\\% Cuuj CE;J Carae _\\S)&Qb} Qe x.uvt:v\&} S Cxp‘\no\QOOXuDQ.)
| LLX Lowo \1\0;&& G WV \\Z&c&\-ﬁage 88Haus VO0ovie \{L’L“ZQWM@Q'

baa



ok

(X‘?‘T ———r
V\ . N
oy ﬂ SN&_-\‘\\A_/} CM;\C\ 8 QU'W\LQL-\') .

é"’\t ‘\‘ d \ o ouf _""d-“)
QL ; B _ 5 Wondapaltind e cre B vy © alled Me “‘

Q QM QL \C'7\t\'\-¢ n @l \\\:) \QE\)L g I L’)‘)\*\QLL—Q(‘IA seclune
(. 4 . y /

L PR L '
— ’ % Q »{“ \70 Q FL\% QA \"\Lk \_'\L V\-&LL )i& \NL.._}L\{ UDCARLD ‘-“S wn
Mok % mc)('\"\“"31 L \«de e doer o b LMI“P‘”NQ

D4
Que
(8 v \«QW\QA AREN] \&.‘ no ?'&—\'-QQM (%, (Acl/b ( YC‘VY\ Lf\gp)
J w ety

G LQD\’ tj A (Dm\w.\a \QL,XL, \_QQO!,\‘\(}UV\C (VAN (;.u‘u.i"“
Mol el )y, J N\ J
2 Wb we \}t&lﬁ wncemfnd  He ‘30&&.Quu.> Jur & oo
\</Y\C&LQ L tbL C""V\

P"Um“‘“ "m Ak VDQ&UC&&L %) tﬁa. n\u,\;\.;% Lmo\ Leon
OUPpoaed fo ,

C@A’\.kan\ cd"’-

‘S d e QA rews nl

U LQ&.A\U‘;] el hcd & iBa 3\ QMM\\L m\&g \O\%P\rw\
QN 4 MC\MN‘A/ 6’\%3\—0— &Qw.m_ cvndl dll %Qi 0\ GU.»Q o VPN \Lm‘dhr\\mg
QMC\) - P 03‘\%\%13 AR \D-\“*j bk No -
% Cj dﬁ_%m\ p“m"&vﬂo N T

S S@r ONYL_ G\m\\( \Uo\n\\— ko T
Dan «

JOu_\ '&Qm{\dﬂ Nowe (o %
(L

200 P{QO(L(‘.L (XN P&Qrvh(‘j SUC 7%
;i LQLW\K/ WL WA peck w¥s Mo&\.\'

Sy e M’ fiides ub & wridenlial

Q(B‘I\QQ& M O d‘\l\Q Vrc Q. \XD\HF \’Q'Q"QX Mawe vy e ok @\Q
( Y\, O
(\}mﬂ% »\h net o Vof \p cwle .

(VA U Qoy ‘ '
(.XN)\ i\ - e Y‘owu“ () u(\(ﬁﬂwa\-@v\(\c\ tﬂa ?L\Q)\/l\i
T el net gy
o\) Not e\ \i)cxmr m\\?t\acmb‘ﬁ Wb \jghwmlbm
Xk UL,j o

ML LaRe i \zLQ 8
m\_ﬂ,r Qi b a

= o B Raws

fﬁ%\ Qwi et volieas

\)/Oxorsrwam ect. & Q\NE\' wam' (o
Je %\I\Qﬁ&ha ‘ﬁ d_x%m W uwaed

Ly:wur VN RSP ‘Q/Y\\SL\L

N VY\C\A«U-A bvn@-ﬂ R\
RS .



. C\'\\/\ 2

V22 i e B o Qoes ('Q'UQ
Ry oy I - %) S Y
” A N vl C SOn\L\.\ Rt had o be aocm) ek one ’-y .

e o | \
@\{W\P(\‘&L& <%\uu N \%\\\&\\Q’t)‘ DO tﬁ;m:,) \Gmu\) 9 Q\ , \Qcmak"

W L’Y\o\ \O \)_\ \ 3
3 A > Moo gy Guincl j’ﬂ '

PLEASE sge 2020 LETTER |

Bl

Page 85



WAV Meley |0 v 2002 T
\ ey Um%wg .

543 Rl poation Touom dlaf

Q‘%" n&m n‘lliOCUV\CQ (R.\f m%m@umm(}“&
0% S\D\\F‘D\Dﬂ &D\M __[EUCW\O,H

(D\ﬁ.w %\vw or N\(\&QW\

_‘ . | D
W ‘-‘J&Q» M_Quc\"o.rf\c,q S VA GRS Yor) kb \ao'% N‘CSX ° %

tD\-L M Oj ﬂQ\;\/}&\ Coh:w\ t Smw\ m_m (-D\Lkml’&:" ‘M\D W\O-:Jl\Q‘ﬂ
ok \c R "\ca

e Ll o & S dA&wch e ek, 9% \,Q\c'm
‘QMLQ% Vo \,D.)txd iQ Mo;ia L'Q\GL\' G)n \—O \.Q}Q VWB\(:Ls;thJDQ.D

ton & qrow W oo \ﬁl
23 G ndg ros a0 P, i i . VQ&L{X{A\Q n | _
‘C\M\ ol PF,Q-C\%\A G AL ALDE Cn

‘SWQHO\:\ G stk
e Do oo o people cuthids

ﬂe@ il ) S the Mmﬁ) oL \an\? Lisrne Ma@

L}J (}\/Y\\’i; ne '\k_ . \ \)
94 o Spoud fropln  Qun , & oury qu-oﬂ Q 80\/“\&
s ho lecm \«QJ\u‘c\ C,QG\QQ |

0
mc"-UL-.LCl h(.\c,‘.{.'_ h}
had A inl s inamn
"30 %QQM’ G QL{Q\ R Sb’bm 9ers G 209y .
I - e
\Q’\\\_ ” PV@&LQLW; \1‘_&%&,& Wl the Yoo - %Q Dan W axlg rchad

e i i
- “ P Peans Yo Lo NG - ons

o Je (;\u\n Wiy He 10s0® od

™Mo \;\\,\EM% \J\,\: Gwad @\&

O b * e
QQQQP O\JV\O\ =, QQQCV’.HCV\ ﬂ)‘ S%Thwm MV\O&"QQ \0

s 3 p‘;gwq%& A nc}\* C‘f‘(}'od-
AA 0 . - . :



“QXLLL\ Q& oL ) &,\M\f q)(_ KWS Q\}x{(ﬁ O‘Q)\ﬁouf) xQo_ Jr\&cm ne M;%cwt\ ;\%CV‘

&\}\A sy OJE\\Q QUARA \’D\Q Aoen rl\ Jk oune. \‘o \Q;u&- ool Pa nouaa @wcl
\RCV.) Nowgs- ‘L,u Cr d d\g C oL \\&E/:;-L \'O e Y& \ o VN \.Qﬁ_mvb -

3 \Q/V\QQQ{)Q Co ‘um 05 2 (% tDQ/IV\ ) ol \A‘ He
send o I o g o0 O oo s Ao
= N o obue : .

t@ ‘UG I'\Cl E‘C‘ \lO {9& \e vo.‘b&.;,\r\r\ vt ool 7 tb/\-kﬁ' Ve
Ny ' ~ By ; “\ ' ~ JCod
&%% \0 \‘&Q P PW \-QOA s % O\E‘VA A C‘z\@ s caL e \J’D\C\G‘DC‘

o S-200M g Bl noe conlinued wnkid 10 -30 PH.

: 15005 o G B cor pok on puogto 2f
\mem Couddl t}wx \-Q\FQ}XB an aur Hwes are made
V\KV;QVI*&)\QQ ‘D-\a t&\m X\o\;\,sg\ ) & cnve Q\\,Q\/Aoy\c&LQo QJ’\C Qk JMRO
Womal Uz Dy |

s S o ks e
Jhaa

(

%ﬂ‘zﬂvncj) P’Q&W@\ \QJS \'\d&pﬁ_-
wa\m vaw\ucd{:\)

Page 87



Agenda Iltem 6
NUISANCE RECORD FORM - STATEMENT OF WITNES]) pendix 7
(CJ Act 1967, 5.9; M.C. Act 1980, s5.5A(3)(a) and 58; M.C. Rules 1981, 1.70

~ .t
ame and address of complainant: l\"\ c _*’ P\(S l\-) N, ‘\.,
Telepho.,e number: 7 =
—— » .h ‘m—
Address of Propel'ty from ~ -
‘DQ, which nuisance is emitted:
TN DINPen Do havse
T SN ighany :
Ype ‘jf m_lisance: Name of person responsible for nuisance (if known): i
L Tse Mal¥r L
DATE START FINISH NATURE AND TYPE OF NUISANCE AND OTHER How DOES THE uu;sulcs AFFECT
i TIME TIME DURATION RELEVANT INFORMATION you
jQLI— Noik Froe Noise foce bes !
[ Tom 11 3op B ar| - e
3&1%)2, h " Lok Vs
. : : No, - =
l l Sl’l\ ¥ SOPpiey |2-10 :lo‘\:_# " ¢ a\rsgé\:\-z -\Dd
ZlSlt 12 i il Jei b, CAF P o
/ Gre | 12 R4 \ *‘
’ JEias -’ Noise oy beer :icl'ab‘-'j)k o: O\T:?
; : . i
b} 2 [Zpm (13 (rioous Gaden )
Jor e Yo Sy
{ { - \orRe
W [Rom |12 | | s v fem
KL | I vy ks S .
Nol- abl = Stes
zrc[Llu %\om [13pw] 1 ly
. v u (\IQ\-SQ {TON\ bee r I\lQi' 6-’10!? J’D }\éc‘f W
517 [21] Kom g%e? etden Ns\~dod>k ko Open
ol \A\“\ :
1Z.Lpa 40 \-3;)S ur_dpg Ahle

signed by me, is true to the best of my knowiedge and belief
is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable for prosecution ifI

This record of nuisance incidents,
:-n T know to be false or do not believe to be true.

and I submit it knowing that if it
have wilfully i i

Dated:

Signed:

0

8 of 10
age 88



~r

NUISANCE RECORD FORM - STATEMENT OF WITNESS
— (CJ Act 1967, 5.9; M.C. Act 1980, ss.5A(3)(a) and 58; M.C. Rules 1981, .70
™ and address of complainant:

M+ Mes N SNV
W
Property from which nuisance Is emitted:

DQAK)(\ rb\)m()k\_"\ S

e —
YPe of nuisance: Name of person responsible for nuisance (if known):
i Ao\'g_ﬂ Motk o
UISANCE AFFECT
Dave | START | Fousy | Natmeanp | TYPEOFNUISANCEANDOTHER | HOW v =
—_— TIME TIME DURATION RELEVANT INFORMATION
- : Yo O

Ao &\10\4.3_ (RO 9 t\;\o\b’; Qﬁﬁ\_ e
8l 10w tﬁ?‘” i a1 s i S
— : @\\

sl Tow D-Som| 0 h

Nol- & Y= O A
Nolw e S22 ;JO\-G\&%:\Dﬁ -(C;»r\ﬁ\;‘;«J i
Q\v{“\z\ 7?0’5 ()-L{‘gfﬁ{ h 36\(&@\ ¥ Cac ?A[k D\\ﬁét*:dz/
% V\Q\%’L Croee 22 0
H\Z’] ('ﬁ)“‘ %“ h Cacden -
12 30ps
]
N | T o |11050] 1, "

Vol a\e bo Sleep .
L\/\"\Q\ %“Pm (2o \

i 0]9‘“ [1-3pw ¥ ly

reco d belief
7 incidents, signed by me, is true to the best of my knowledge an I
et Pcord o mowing that If it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable for prosecution if I
::ve wilfully -0 which I know to be False or do not believe to be true.

Dated:

@ 8of 10
Page 89

signed:
\



NUISANCE RECORD FORM - STATEMENT OF WITNESS
m_\(a Act 1967, 5.9; M.C. Act 1980, ss.5A(3)(a) and 5B; M.C. Rules 1981, .70
n
ddress of complainant: Me ¥ Mg ™0 Sraals

"Qphong Number: .
tdress of Property from which nuisance is emitted:
pet) —&@Qﬁ 'D\’«\Q\Jul\o)
'Pe of Nuisance; ) : Name of person responsible for nuisance (if known):
Wwwwm
AFFECT
Pure | St | e [ e [ Tesormmmes woonen | MOWSOSTRORTT T
' Noge e O NoF ant Yo I°
0))1)31) % 1S NV, o M(:rw
P“\ X\‘\ N\\\QGS % ) *Jo S\ue ——
I
Y Qom [ | h
———
Hialy o [1ttSem| n W
Ao\gq Grove, B2
WY Yo [N 1 Gatden s Conf 4
DL
0\\\'& ’7(’“\ \2-(}? I "

h b ' rbiee froan (o Wole~ v
:]3]12 11-€ogm |2-15a00 (\lbl& (o 4t cac pack

‘ - Woae Gose et Ase. Y=
1513)22 [\Qm L1 Sorey Noee e Syarden {; ANV
ool aveed haes CROONE

This record of nuisance incidents, signed by me, is true to the best of my knowledge and belief
and I submit it knowing that if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable for prosecution if I

have wilfu it anything which I know to be false or do not believe to be true.
signed: Dated:
@ 8 of 10

Page 90

\




Date o occusmence {Star rme-feush Sme) feg ot s (tlowp dshrbarcs Padlokum | feg wndows chsed doons
baong ) wiVee cloned eic)
lo tp- 22 [1- 30 prev - Il-Sam, Wovse foen | acke vs vp | Windews desed |
M\" s ;
Leer éqf'a\c\
Ly o2 . .
Wk eamsizioes W&ﬁ‘& Qmob S c\“hv‘:\ff:“ Wiadkls A s
Car QASL- :f;t\e{: R¥ and 2o Yo n-—
Dok o Dueg | SOKe Aesed -
Z- 4 -2z 9 . Noi o
o - [O 56{3:\1 A
; Peopu tn b Ifgg‘r;“’w $5, | Covid heer b
j ,\L, E:z.f oo TV
10 -SSore - |1 1| [2vd ;
fg Z-L-22 }n:?m,_ IO]om musL.:,’S_m\q Vol s Windows  Shot
i 4 i
2,42 - 3< Wiadod s
i e i I 'lgP“‘ n-Sﬁﬁ,\ _;\:;;:F\f:\m WNAen 0@ b Swk
| Cat Fxrh.
6.S22 | bpe- 10-4Dpw| Nosa From, ek e te ,
i o F2Pe- Uy m“iﬁ“'&‘\ WA eDen + DY
Sy - -
Euj@fw\ux M@w-&o ‘\\3\‘7 be <ese .
B d Yo t_x_-k ok
‘0 Lm ﬁs -.r :és |
 Sgnatse Date
Visit

?QF SampleForms.com
EDLCE 2. Camnla Maiea CAamnlaint Earme in DRE
https:{/www.google.co.ukfimgres?imgurl=https:/fimages.s.. bRDBCMa&w=6008¥H=7 30&itg=1&hl=en-gb&source=sh/x/im

AC A~
02/04/2022,12:40

Mawa 1 -8 A



Daben oo | Hosdakod Coranory
Date of occurence (Stat me-irgh ) (Amat | joher denstarce badtoben | fagwrdons cosed doors
9. &, Z'Z lam - 7-:}-&1 ?:cﬁ-x:f\;%\ Wcke e Qo \;l‘f_\é;‘%ss %:Sm,
12 L 1Dom - D- S5 ‘A e [Lnake ko go vy dows Jesed -
o P v MEwA I et AV
b .22 10-%9\-*\2(««1\ Nonde Crecm ondd, ko §° VWIS By cAosect -
| e gaden | bo N - €l Qs i
.2'5'(- Ay %?mr |2£U\r\ P‘O\;*__ C—rw | U(\&B\!— *o \f\'\.‘\:rxac\,qs Uased
oac \«y,‘(‘\_u\ o Yo §\IQ:P
f/lbd’--v Proeed
% ba"‘ N\o ""?\j
i K andShae -
9722 30— 103de BP0 | dor alle | o S
% O SN o Lo U Ny A U wal \
1 s sisey | P TV on \ook
' = :\; Citler el ko | Al epa\d. Y
e e R
\olie: Eore B
187122 [ L 3san~  [Botededog UV = 0080 B
e [TEINVE GO0 pet g ety
WASErn Hoeer gordan | o Y bt [ R 240 ter Wea
ITrored. Bhe Domapld X cnd DS
i a1 2S8een - oy '3;\:*:&&\(—{& 0?-_\:\.:
TR Aol ONA

1722 Had & Ot Fram g
’QD\\;Q,- _DQ,ﬁ)\e, o Madk Wald called E\Q_\h .

S

-3 SampleForms.com

EDEE 0. Cammnia Maica Famnlaint EArme in Drpégétggd

hitne-Jhwwr aooale.co.uklimares?imauri=hitos://images.s...bRDBCME&w=600&h=730&itg=1&hlzen-gb&source=shixiim 02{04]20

¥ ©TO

Visit



26”7121 ’OPm — I -4Dpro Noige freen dot @\ o &
Lo \ome Iprdan - Yoo winDsw O
S SVt oo

AT e - &nr?\\)&s e

Page 93



O pm — WU hdpo Noise o=
K'M;‘Y(‘ft\a N Y
v Yoee o Fniday -

£ \ ¥ s P, 2 7
PR e Q‘,‘z‘*’x\'\ X?’{_{J{}-k
‘«;»,\"\S" m-!\'g—\..\. c:} - r"j sped T A f N (3

(TN %?}@,-&{-f' ((."5’-\',,_‘4_.{ A~

i"hrsa i (ar {-’ﬂrk

5 V(<
e £t 1k - TR "
: VSe \?3%" G e
C\i‘\.‘"k_ C‘R__iﬂ \-w_,k ;‘L’
ﬂ? 1 : i,

o \ ,'.\"\ f“k&\%g )
Qi‘:x I ?G’&

s \{\1 r v
= \'J:t\ = ‘\' l"f"_‘j”:f“ f',sb:‘ e N
3 wnll ¢ % - - - .
i 32 b 'wea T e,

8

Page 94

dor akle b oy
™ Shga i3 - Seeaalh
XDBE va i mDne TN
o ’%\}T‘“\ML_{‘ e (‘“-\_4\
T Y r;‘}\x)fjf;. A
Ny adde Yo o
TS 'f{:‘ o <

Lo iy
VOAS cent

W . = N i
f\.ﬁk;w(\\ %q;:\ . \:.,‘,-\.',\“-_:' Nt e

‘\-F\J%:mm- por ’{N;\"%, N

Unaide Fa A s

W]
‘S\.C..—-:__;?a 0 t\l\l’a\:\\,:'j".:bu&;;
S TM b‘g ;"3%@*\- ‘

‘V\:I\ﬁ{-?‘_—h* b r-b " 3,..{3‘_ i~ (}M":

UAonad,

3 .4rr- L g “"' 4

VST L T Diga s
£,

i - “ - i

s Ol

o



Agenda Iltem 6
Appendix 8

460

-

Licensing Act 2003
\Premises Licence

LOCAL AUTHORITY

TORBAY
COUNCIL

Torbay Council
Licensing & Public Protection
Town Hall

Castle Circus

Torquay

TQ1 3DR

Part 1 - Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Devon Dumpling
108 Shiphay Lane, Torquay, Devon, TQ2 7BY.

Telephone 01803 613465

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE
- the sale by retail of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises
Monday to Thursday 10:00am 11:00pm
Friday to Saturday 10:00am Midnight
Sunday Noon 10:30pm
Christmas Eve 10:00am Midnight
Boxing Day 10:00am Midnight

On New Years Eve from the start of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To
Monday to Thursday 10:00am 11:30pm
Friday to Saturday 10:00am 12:30am
Sunday Noon 11:00pm
Christmas Eve 10:00am 12:30am
Boxing Day 10:00am 12:30am

On New Years Eve from the start of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of

permitted hours on the following day.

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Printed by LalPac on 21 Dec 2022 at 10:54

D ARRRAR

PL0460/57419

Page 1 of 9



Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence 460

Part 2

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Raymond Lyon The Devon Dumpling, 108 Shiphay Lane, Torquay, Devon, TQ2 7BY.
Telephone 01803 613465
Matthew Ashley Lyon 54 Shiphay Park Road, Torquay, Devon, TQ2 7DQ.

Telephone 01803 613465

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE
AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Raymond LYON The Devon Dumpling, 108 Shiphay Lane, Torquay, Devon, TQ2 7BY.
Telephone 01803 613465

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR
WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Licence No. PA0735 Issued by Torbay

Obfr Lo

Steve Cox
Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)
21 December 2022

™
Printed by LalPac on 21 Dec 2022 at 10:54 ||I|"|||II|||"mmHHIE|II

"I"l I|| PL0460/57419 Page 2 of 9



1)

3)

4)

(Licensing Act 2003 )
\Premises Licence )

MANDATORY CONDITION: WHERE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:-
(a) at atime where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or

(b) atatime when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his/her personal licence is
suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal
licence.

(1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any
irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or substantially
similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the
premises:-

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, individuals to:-
(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises
before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or
(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a
group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing
objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase and
consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a
licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises
which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects
of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to
drink without assistance by reason of disability).

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where it is reasonably
available.

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age verification policy is
adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the
premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or such older
age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and either:-

(a) a holographic mark, or

(b) an ultraviolet feature.
The responsible person must ensure that:-
(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic

drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is
available to customers in the following measures:-

o
Printed by LalPac on 21 Dec 2022 at 10:54 ||I|"|||II|||"mmHHHIImm"ml ||| PL0460/57419  Page 3 of 9



4 )

Licensing Act 2003
\Premises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...

(i) beer or cider: % pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to customers on the
premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is
made aware that these measures are available.

Minimum Drinks Pricing

1) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises for a price
which is less than the permitted price.

2) For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1
(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula P = D + (DxV)

Where:-
(i) P is the permitted price
(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date of the
sale or supply of the alcohol, and
(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax were charged
on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;
(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises licence:-
(i) The holder of the premises licence
(i) The designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or
(iii) The personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a licence;
(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club premises certificate, any
member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the
supply in question; and
(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994.

3) Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from the paragraph) not be a whole
number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-
paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4) (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”)
would be different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty
or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which take place before
the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

ANNEXE 2
CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE
Restrictions transferred from the On Licence
The restrictions related to permitted hours do not prohibit:
(a) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours the consumption of the alcohol on the premises;

(b) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the taking of the alcohol from the premises unless the
alcohol is supplied or taken in an open vessel;

e
Printed by LalPac on 21 Dec 2022 at 10:54 ||I|"|||II|||"mmHHIE|II

I"l ||| PL0460/57419  Page 4 of 9



4 N
Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence
o J
ANNEXES continued ...
(c) during the first thirty minutes after the above hours the consumption of the alcohol on the premises by persons
taking meals there if the alcohol was supplied for consumption as ancillary to the meals;
(d) consumption of the alcohol on the premises or the taking of sale or supply of alcohol to any person residing in
the licensed premises;
(e) the ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the despatch by the vendor of the alcohol so
ordered;
() the sale of alcohol to a trader or club for the purpose of the trade or club.
(9) the sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being a canteen in which the sale or supply of alcohol is

Credit Sales

Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied unless it is paid for before or at the time when it is sold or supplied, except alcohol sold or
supplied:

General

1.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

1.

Public Safety

carried out under the authority of the Secretary of State or an authorised mess of members of Her Majesty’s
naval, military or air forces;

(h) the taking of alcohol from the premises by a person residing there; or

(i) the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to any private friends of a person residing there who
are bona fide entertained by him at his own expense, or the consumption of alcohol by persons so supplied; or

() the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to persons employed there for the purposes of the
business carried on by the holder of the licence, or the consumption of alcohol so supplied, if the liquor is
supplied at the expense of the employer or of the person carrying on or in charge of the business on the
premises.

(a) with and for consumption at a meal supplied at the same time, consumed with the meal and paid for together
with the meal;

(b) for consumption by a person residing in the premises or his guest and paid for together with his
accommodation;

(c) to a canteen or mess.

The premises shall be a member of a scheme organised by Torbay Police Licensing Department where troublesome
indidivuals once banned from one premises in the area are banned from all premises. The Premises Licence Holders
shall attend any meetings organised and participate in all initiatives.

Alcohol shall be sold to patrons responsibly at all times.

A winding down period shall be in force at the end of the evening hence the closing time of 30 minutes after the sale of
alcohol.

The premises shall be a member of a Banning Scheme organised by Torbay Police Licensing Department as detailed
above.

Alcoholic and soft drinks shall be served in plastic or toughened glasses.
Irresponsible drinks promotions shall not be permitted.

Alcohol shall be sold to patrons responsibly at all times.

Infal
Printed by LalPac on 21 Dec 2022 at 10:54 ||I|"|||II|||"mmHHHII|||I|I||| ||| PL0460/57419  Page 5of 9



4 )

Licensing Act 2003
\Premises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...

1. The premises shall comply with regulations enforced by the Devon Fire and Rescue Service.
2. Drug Awareness and Drink Responsibly Campaign posters shall be displayed.
3. Crime prevention/warning notices shall be in place promoting awareness.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

1. There shall be daytime deliveries of stock to avoid evening disturbance.

2. The disposal and recycling of bottles shall take place in the daytime to avoid evening disturbance.

3. Air cooling and ventilation systems shall be in place to prevent unpleasant smells emitting from the premises.
4. A winding down period shall be in force at the end of the evening.

5. "Please Leave Quietly" notices shall be displayed.

The Protection of Children From Harm

1. The premises shall operate a Challenge 25 Policy whereby any individual who appears to be under the age of 25 shall
be required to provide an approved form of photographic identification as outlined within the Torbay Councils Licensing
Statement of Principles.

2. No person under the age of 18 years shall be permitted in the premises after 2100 hours, unless they are consuming a
table meal with a responsible adult, or attending a private function in a part of the premises not open to the public, in
which case they shall not be permitted to remain in the premises after 2200 hrs.

3. Children shall not be encouraged to sit in the bar area, however, shall be welcomed in the first floor dining area which
provides a no smoking environment.

4. A proof of age policy in line with Police and Local Authority recommendations shall be in place.

ANNEXE 3

CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

1. Noise or vibration shall not emanate from the premises such as to cause persons in the neighbourhood to be
unreasonably disturbed. In general terms, noise from the premises should not be audible within any noise sensitive

premises (e.g. dwelling) with windows open for normal ventilation especially after 11pm. This shall be assessed from
the boundary to the nearest residential properties, on all sides of the licensed premises. The criteria that shall be

applied are;

(i) Before 11pm- Noise emanating from the premises shall not be clearly distinguishable above other noise.

(ii) After 11pm- Noise emanating from the premises shall not be distinguishable above background levels of
noise.

(iii) The local authority shall reserve the right in cases of tonal noise and where premises are attached to others

(i.e. semi’s and terraced properties), to make further assessments from within the residential property.
The Protection of Children from Harm
1. All amusement with prizes machines must be sited to ensure they are under direct supervision of the staff at all times.
2. A management system must be introcued to ensure that staff are aware of the legal requirements relating to underage

sales and the prevention from use of AWP machines by
those under eighteen.

ANNEXE 4
PLANS

Copy attached to Licence.

Printed by LalPac on 21 Dec 2022 at 10:54 ||I|"|||II|||"mmHHHIIImmlml ||| PL0460/57419  Page 6 of 9




Licensing Act 2003
\Premises Licence 460
|

ANNEXES continued ...

SN 11T



4 )

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence Summary

LOCAL AUTHORITY

Torbay Council

TO R B AY Licensing & Public Protection

Town Hall
Castle Circus

COUNCIL Ty

Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Devon Dumpling
108 Shiphay Lane, Torquay, Devon, TQ2 7BY. Telephone 01803 613465

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE
- the sale by retail of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises
Monday to Thursday 10:00am 11:00pm
Friday to Saturday 10:00am Midnight
Sunday Noon 10:30pm
Christmas Eve 10:00am Midnight
Boxing Day 10:00am Midnight

On New Years Eve from the start of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To
Monday to Thursday 10:00am 11:30pm
Friday to Saturday 10:00am 12:30am
Sunday Noon 11:00pm
Christmas Eve 10:00am 12:30am
Boxing Day 10:00am 12:30am

On New Years Eve from the start of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Printed by LalPac on 21 Dec 2022 at 10:54 ||I|"|||II|||"mmHHHI|m|mlml ||| PL0460/57419  Page 8 of 9




-

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence Summary )

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE
The Devon Dumpling, 108 Shiphay Lane, Torquay, Devon, TQ2 7BY.

54 Shiphay Park Road, Torquay, Devon, TQ2 7DQ.

Raymond Lyon
Matthew Ashley Lyon

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)
]

NAME OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Raymond LYON

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED
Access is restricted only under the terms of the Licensing Act 2003.

Obfr Lo

Steve Cox
Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)

21 December 2022

Printed by LalPac on 21 Dec 2022 at 10:54 ||I|"|||II|||"mmHHHI|m|mlml ||| PL0460/57419  Page 9 of 9



@ T Agengaftems

13

T

PATT

oY
L
22N 8 *
Up
o :
© P $ @0 eremancy et s ®  cawpomr
Sexsd : vp Visicn panel
HEAT DE
— j | I [. S FRG Fire rasisting glazing ( } TECTOR
o
—
ning | - & B Live water axtinguisher @ SIACKE DETECTOR
e LOG il
STORE
45Kg. CO2 exngursher %)  souNDER
{. powds
J; ::n PATIO @ 10Kg Dry ¢ extinguistier FIRE ALAR PANEL
gy

~ 1 ¥ 1m Fum hlonka®

N2 §'a fue notice o

[5 Twin Spot emergency kghs

PB Panic Bol!.

LICENCED AREAS
ENXISTING BARN / STORE TOILETS
£CELLAR ] SMOKING AREA
. AREA FOR THE SALE OF ALCOHOL
[ IV} ;
— 6 i 7R
.r". —l STORE fJ ) g
/ s 1
f Staf retrs * koep Caa1 B 51 tey - §
- 1 10} :
[ =
co.\imhmn
I
il Y |
!
/
___ GROUNDFLOOR PLAY.

Page 104



eth
errac

KENNETHCOURT

KEnn
T

T

INDICATIVE ONLY
SCALE 1:1230
Alien Property Nome DEVON DUMPLING .LICENS.ING s

Property ID

03/03/252/30717

Page 105

108 SHIPHAY LANE
TORGUAY

DEVIN

TG2 7BY

Date of Surv

29/07/04




Agenda Iltem 6
Appendix 11

Afternoon.

I have been made aware that a review of the premises licence has been issued in relation to the
garden at the Devon Dumpling and as a direct neighbour to the pub I would like to put my
thoughts across.

When I heard about this issue being raised I assumed everyone would have differing opinions,
but I'm personally more of a believer in facts so I decided that it may be useful to you to have

some sound monitoring of the garden noise situation for reference.
We live ati which backs onto the beer garden at the pub so I feel that (apart from

our neighbours at number 15) we are probably the 2nd closest to the garden, and being curious I
went on google maps and measured the distance which turns out to be about 23 meters so pretty
close.

I've attached a screenshot from a decibelometer I used to monitor the noise levels over 5 random
days recently from outside (as inside we hear nothing so would be a bit pointless) and included
the days England were playing USA, Wales and Senegal as figured that would be a bit more
rowdy... If you want me to do further monitoring let me know but I guess not as the results are
all pretty much the same.

As you can see the average noise recorded was 54 decibels (around the level of a quiet office and
normal conversation) with the lowest average at 44 (light rain) and the highest average coming in
at a whopping 69 (still quieter than a vacuum cleaner or toilet flushing!).

While it may seem a bit excessive doing this in the evenings, I can honestly say that I do not see
why there is some sort of issue with the pub garden, we have never noticed anything to complain
about personally and even at the top end the noise is only as loud as a toilet flush!

In my opinion (as someone whose house backs onto their garden and went to the effort of seeing
what the noise levels were) there is no reason to change anything in relation to the pub. While we
don't tend to go there very often unfortunately, whenever we have been it is run well and
considerately by the owner so I can't really see what the issue is.

Thanks

Kind Regards
I

Page 106



Agenda Iltem 6
Appendix 12

From: _

To: Licensing

Subject: Devon dumpling licence review (Public nuisance)
Date: 05 December 2022 18:05:19

To whom 1t concerns,

I'm a resident at_ and have been for around 35 years.
I have just noticed that a complaint for a public nuisance has been brought up against a pub
that I live opposite. I feel its only correct to contact you to make you aware that this seems
quite unnecessary. I very rarely, if at all hear anything that would disturb me, cause
discomfort or make me worry.

The pub is a quiet little local that I feel has been unfairly judged. If you'd require
anymore information from myself I'd be happy to help.

Regards,

Page 107



Agenda Iltem 6
Appendix 13

Wednesday 30" November 2022.

To Whom it may concern,

It has been brought to my attention that my neighbor Tracy Smart from || h2s
complained to the council about noise and unsociable behavior from patrons at the Devon Dumpling
Pub.

| have lived in my property for over 17 years and have never had a problem, as an elderly lady living
alone, to have this on my doorstep where | feel welcomed and safe it would be devasting to lose this

establishment and I'm very sure that a lot of Devon Dumplings regulars would agree,

The Devon Dumpling is a beautiful asset to shiphay it’s a real locals pub, with a good community
spirit.

Yours Sincerely

Page 108



Agenda Iltem 6
Appendix 14

Report by Torbay Council as the Responsible Authority
for Public and Statutory Nuisance
Submitted to the Licensing Sub-committee on the review of
Premises Licence of The Devon Dumpling, 108 Shiphay Lane, Torquay,
to be heard 05 Jan 2023 at the Town Hall, Torquay.
Licence Number PLO460

1. Background

The Devon Dumpling is a long-established pub sitting in a suburban residential area of Torquay. It
adjoins houses to the west, south and south-east (Yealm Grove, Stanbury Rd. & Dairy Hill
respectively); and there is also housing across the road (Shiphay Lane). This review arises principally
from noise from the beer garden, which comprises a number of levels / terraces to the rear of the
pub, on the west and south sides. See photo at Appendix D taken on an upper terrace of the beer
garden (taken from a public website). The noise from these outdoor areas is most likely to be heard
at properties on the west, south and south-east sides. Noise is also reported from activity of people
and vehicles on the car park, mainly around closing time; this is mainly heard at properties to the
West side (the nearest houses on Yealm Grove) but also at houses across the road on Shiphay Lane.

2. Licence info. and conditions relevant to noise nuisance

Licensing records show the premises licence is held jointly by Mr. Raymond Lyon & Mr. Matthew
Lyon; the former is shown as the DPS.

Opening hours; 11.30pm Mon — Thurs; 00.30am on FRI & SAT; and 11pm Sun.
With sale of alcohol ending 30 mins before.

There are currently no special conditions around music, so the Live Music Act applies, i.e. meaning
live or recorded music is allowed indoors or outdoors to 11pm.

However, note the condition below, attached after an earlier hearing by Licensing Sub-Cmte.

Noise or vibration shall not emanate from the premises such as to cause persons in the neighbourhood to be
unreasonably disturbed. In general terms, noise from the premises should not be audible within any noise
sensitive premises (e.g. dwelling) with windows open for normal ventilation especially after 11pm. This shall be
assessed from the boundary to the nearest residential properties, on all sides of the licensed premises. The
criteria that shall be applied are;
(i) Before 11pm- Noise emanating from the premises shall not be clearly distinguishable above other
noise.
(i) After 11pm- Noise emanating from the premises shall not be distinguishable above background
levels of noise.
(iii) The local authority shall reserve the right in cases of tonal noise and where premises are attached to
others (i.e. semi’s and terraced properties), to make further assessments from within the residential

property.

Page 109



3. Timeline and history of noise complaints to Council

The first complaint in the past five years was in early August 2019, from Resident A, whose house
adjoins the pub. They reported noise from live music on Sundays and the quiz on Thursdays. An
officer from the licensing team gave informal advice to the DPS in late August, and after no further
reports were received, the case was closed in Feb. 2020. Flare ref. R/252257.

NOTE: the first Covid lockdown was late March ‘20, resulting in closure of pubs for several months.

June 2021: initial report by 2" complainant - Mrs. Smart (Resident B) — alleging noise from the beer
garden to 11.30 or 12 pm (see Appendix B). She said she has “to use ear plugs Fridays & Saturdays”
& “it’s like a garden party every night”. She asked that “beer garden be closed at a reasonable time”.

September 2021: complaint from a 3" resident (Resident C) living across the road; reporting
frequent noise from people and their vehicles in car park around closing time, alleging shouting,
drinking at cars, music from cars, and urinating on walls and cars. Said these people ignore requests
by staff to move on, (see Appendix C). Also in September 2021, we received a further report from
the initial complainant (Resident A); this described issue with noise from the beer garden, and
saying they’d tried to resolve this directly with Matthew Lyon for three years (see Appendix A)

Early August 2022: Mrs Smart makes her first request for review; this was turned down on
procedural grounds. In it she referred to frequent loud music outdoors, and a recent “pig racing”
party event with megaphone or amplified commentary (the latter was afternoon / early evening).
Alleged loudness after 11pm. Flare case ref. R/271310.

Mid-august 2022: complaint by a 4*" person (Resident D) — by hand-written letter dated 18/8:
complaining of noise mainly at weekends, but on occasion during the week, and “has become so
loud with music that used to be inside (disco) and on occasion a group now playing in the newly
extended beer garden, which appears to be used as a function area with large amounts of people
outside”. They said they’ve lived close to the pub for many years, and had no problem till the beer
garden was extended, and the situation is now “intolerable”. Reported “sometimes unable to sleep”
and on occasion “the language is not good”. States they’d written at least four letters to the pub but
got no reply. Alleged that on Sat 13 August ‘22 the music started at 5.30pm and went on to
10.30pm, and then noise started again in the car park as people left at 11.30pm. Asked Council to
assist them in being able to enjoy their homes and gardens without feeling plagued by noise.

4. Development and Planning aspects — ref. expansion of beer garden

It is reported by some of the complainants that the beer garden was expanded by developing the
upper terrace areas; this may have been about 2016 or 2017 or even later, and neighbours report
not being given any notice of this work. The reported expansion of the outdoor areas means they
may now be significantly larger than shown in the plan lodged with the premises licence. This would
mean they can accommodate significantly more customers eating and drinking outdoors, thereby
contributing to increased people noise.

However, planning records on the public portal show nil applications since June 2013 (and the latter
was not relevant to the issue at hand in this review).

Page 110



Engagement by Premises Licence Holder and DPS

A number of local residents (possibly facilitated by one or more Councillors) met with the licensee /
DPS on 23 March ’22; a council officer (from Licensing) was invited and did attend. Following this It is
reported that the licensee agreed to close the top section of the beer garden by 9.30pm and the
bottom by 10.30pm. It is understood that Mr. Matthew Lyon later confirmed this in writing to
residents involved. However Mrs Smart reports this change in management control of the beer
gardens was only maintained for a very short period and then things returned to normal.

5. Investigating officer’s commentary on audio evidence submitted

Mrs. Smart submitted over a hundred recordings in the period 29 June ‘21 to 15 October 22. Most
of these were made at their bedroom window, which is on the first-floor of the annex of her house;
this part of her home is nearest to the western (lower) part of the beer garden (just 6 — 7m away). A
small number were made from the window of the en-suite bathroom which faces the pub car park.
The bedroom window is exposed, with no intervening sound screen, to noise emitted from the
upper part of the beer garden, approx. 20m away. In terms of noise transmission these distances are
very close and will provide little attenuation by distance alone. Furthermore, the walls of the pub
building itself will tend to reflect noise towards adjoining houses, most likely exacerbating / adding
to the noise transmitted direct from the source to the recipient. The authors have not had the
opportunity to directly witness the noise in this instance, but all the audio recordings since 30 Jan
22, have been reviewed; see commentary on same at Appendix E. From professional experience,
the authors can say with confidence that in this situation there will be significant noise intrusion on
adjoining and nearby gardens, and habitable rooms of dwellings (with windows open for normal
ventilation). This will occur even with small numbers of people in any part of this beer garden, once
they begin to talk in any animated way. It will also occur when larger numbers are present, even just
chatting as drinkers do but, not shouting. The recordings provided by Mrs. Smart support the
authors’ assessment that noise from recent usage patterns at this premises has been interfering
significantly with enjoyment of nearby residential property. We are satisfied this interference will
continue unless proper controls are put in place; these controls are achievable through new or
amended licence conditions or management changes, or both.

6. Suggested new licence conditions & recommendation

1. The large uppermost patio areas (to be identified clearly on a new plan to be provided by the
licensee) to be closed from 9.30pm every day (purpose to reduce general noise from large
numbers of customers affecting residential amenity)

2. All outside areas to be closed by 10.30pm every day except for a small smoking shelter.

3. Drinks prohibited outdoors after 10.30pm (to address issue of smokers lingering)

4. Maximum of 6 persons in outdoor area at any one time after 10.30pm (to help limit noise from
use of smoking shelter).

Page 111



5. All doors and windows to be kept closed during indoor noise-generating event (e.g. live or
recorded music, or function or quiz) - to keep noise escape as low as practicable.

6. The duty manager, or designated staff member each day, to regularly check outdoor areas — at
least once every half hour when they are in use - and effectively address any excessive noise by

any person or group (purpose: to prevent unreasonable noise impact on neighbours).

7. The duty manager, or designated staff member on every Friday and Saturday to effectively
monitor and control people noise on the car park and front outdoor areas after 11pm.

8. That the pre-existing conditions around prevention of public nuisance remain in place and are
enforceable post this review.

See Appendices below

Page 112



Appendix A
Wording of complaint received online 3pm Saturday 04 Sep 2021 from Resident A:

Have spoken to Matthew (Lyon) for the past 3 years and he does nothing, maybe because he doesn't
live anywhere nearby. The noise is getting worse most nights it's hell can't sit in garden because of
cigarette smoke and foul language; indoors all windows have to be closed and can still hear it with tv
on. Latest was Friday September 3 as early as 5pm and as late as 12.30 am they sit outside in the
pub’s garden which backs onto my back garden and the noise is hell. | don't understand how in the
middle of a residential area this can be allowed; most residents have had enough.

Shouting, swearing, rowdy behaviour, urinating in the road outside the pub, against people's fences,
playing loud music from their car stereo, then some race their cars down Shiphay Lane, while others
wait for taxis mostly after 12 at night.

Flare case ref. R/265663

Page 113



Appendix B

Wording of first complaint by Mrs Smart, the applicant for this review - received online at 10.50pm
Sat. 12 June 21 Flare case ref. R/263973

| have messaged them through Facebook messenger and have still got the messages (16/4, 2/5,
17/5, 11/6, 12/6). They have only replied once at the beginning in April when pubs could reopen.
There have been people standing on tables in the beer garden with people shouting at them to get
their trousers off and the noise goes on until 11.30/12am. Now they are allowed inside | asked if
they could close the beer garden at a reasonable time and last night it was noisy until 11.40pm and
tonight it was midnight. The pub has made their outside area bigger because of COVID restrictions
and the noise level is quite bad. | am not able to have my windows open when the weather is warm
and not able to enjoy my garden. The noise level is fine during the day, but not in the evening. | have
asked if they could close their garden at a reasonable time now they are allowed inside but have had
no response. It was midnight again tonight before the noise stopped! | have to work at the weekend
and lack of sleep is affecting my work. | have spoken to a few of my neighbours who are not happy
about the beer garden and noise level.

Further info. provided by online report Sat. 19 June "21 as follows: Have messaged (the pub) since
April and my last message was today. They are not answering my messages. The beer garden is next
door to our house and the noise is keeping us awake at night. On Fridays and Saturdays the noise is
going on until 11.30pm/12am! We are unable to have our windows open at night when it is warm,
and | am now using earplugs to try and help block the noise. We are not able to use our garden as
the noise is terrible. It’s like someone having a garden party every day of the week. My neighbour
mentioned today that she was having trouble getting to sleep as well, but she is elderly and not able
to use the internet to complain, although she said she would try. | don’t know why they can’t close
the beer garden at a reasonable time.

Further info. received online at 11:43pm Friday 16 July ’21: Ongoing since May. Every weekend the
Devon Dumpling pub is letting their customers shout and scream in their beer garden until past
11.30pm. Last Saturday | went into the pub at 11.15pm as the noise was unbearable. | was told to
get out by the person behind the bar who then came out into the car park, shouted at me and sped
off at high speed in his car. | am now sat in my bed trying to sleep at 11.40pm with people shouting
once again! Surely they have to shut their beer garden at a reasonable time? | work on a Sunday and
was late for work last Sunday as the noise didn’t stop until 12.50am! Please can you help me and my
neighbours as it is affecting our quality of life and we are not able to go to sleep when we want to
but have to wait for the noise to stop. | have sent in three complaints now and nothing seems to
have been done. Please | can’t take this noise anymore. It is very hot tonight and I’'m having to shut
my windows. | was late for work last Sunday because the noise didn’t stop until 12.50pm. And I’'m
now sat in bed waiting for it to go quiet so | can go to sleep. It is now 11.40pm! This is happening
every Friday and Saturday and it is affecting my quality of life. My neighbours have also had enough.
Please can you help us. It is baking hot and | can’t have my windows open and am wearing ear plugs
but can still hear them. They also are having their beer barrels delivered at 6.45/7.15am every
Thursday and that is so loud that even with ear plugs in it woke me up.

Further info. received online at 11:44pm Friday 28 January ‘22: The noise issue has gone on since
April last year. We have messaged and text and spoken to people but still the noise issue continues!
11.15pm there were people in the Devon Dumpling beer garden shouting and singing! It happened
3/4 times a week in the spring and summer. We cannot sleep as the noise is right outside our bedroom.
They don’t shut the beer garden at all it is open as long as the pub is. Tonight we had to message the
pub at 11.15pm as we couldn’t sleep! We have had this all spring and summer last year. Lots of local
residents are fed up! Please do something to help us!

Page 114



Appendix C
Wording of report received online from Resident C at 00.22am Saturday 04 Sep "21.:

The pub is incredibly loud when people leave. They hang around outside of residents’ houses,
urinate up residents’ walls and cars which has been witnessed, stand in large groups until early hours
in the morning shouting and disturbing the neighbourhood. People will leave the pub when it closes
and continue drinking in the car park. We have witnessed people sat in the car park playing music
and continuing drinking using drinks from their cars. This is a residential area and the behaviour is
totally unacceptable. This is affecting our sleep, having a knock-on impact on our stress and
wellbeing levels - we work early in the morning for the council and it’s affecting how well we do our
job. It’s also affecting our community relationships and is making the are a horrible place to live.

Pub staff ask the people to move on if we call the pub (and if they decide to answer our calls), but
they are just ignored by the people and do nothing further. The pub needs to shut earlier.

Flare case ref. R/265663

Page 115



Appendix D

Photo from upper patio area (from public web source).

Page 116



Appendix E

Review of Applicant’s audio recordings — in reverse chronological order, back to 30.01.22

Date, day of wk. & | Officer’s comments on audio clip Impact
time ranking
15 Oct’22, a Sat. quite noisy and clearly very intrusive, 57 secs recording; loud | HIGH
11.02pm voices and shouting for ca. 30 secs from about 20s in.
09 Oct’22, Sun. loud voices effectively throughout this 48 secs clip; clearly VERY HIGH
00.03am (i.e. late very likely to be intrusive and to prevent sleep.
Sat. night 08/10)
08 Oct’22, Sat. Loud voices, chatter and laughing, sometimes raised, from HIGH
10.16pm start of this 2m23s clip; again likely to be very intrusive (also

intermittent loud dog barking, collie or similar).
08 Oct’22, Sat. As above, but including occasional foul language, likely to be | HIGH
10.14pm quite intrusive, 2m0s clip
08 Oct’22, Sat. As above, but no swearing, would probably be quite HIGH
10.08pm intrusive, 1Im35s
08 Oct’22, Sat. As above, but louder at beginning, with laughter; most HIGH
10.06pm probably quite intrusive, 1m21s
08 Oct’22, Sat. As above, but some screaming (briefly and more later); HIGH
9.41pm probably very intrusive, 1m56,
08 Oct’22, Sat. As above, likely to be similarly intrusive, 1m01s, HIGH
9.36pm
08 Oct’22, Sat. As above, 1m27s HIGH
9.34pm
30 Sep’22, Fri. Loud clear voices & laughter for 1st 30s (41s clip); likely to VERY HIGH
11.42pm wake people, poss. from car park.
22 Sep’22, Thu. Loud voices briefly and car doors and engine and car horn HIGH
11.09pm (briefly). Again this appears to relate to noise from pub car

park; would be intrusive.
10 Sep’22, Sat. Rowdy loud voices at beginning for a few secs, very intrusive, | VERY HIGH
11.32pm 37s
10 Sep’22, Sat. Relatively low people noise throughout, 1m04s, quite HIGH
11.30pm intrusive for this time of night
10 Sep’22, Sat. Loud people noise at beginning, then a little lower to end of | HIGH
11.29pm this 57s; quite intrusive
10 Sep’22, Sat. Louder than at 11.27, with some loud shouts and shrieks, VERY HIGH

11.27pm

very intrusive, 1m27s

Page 117




10 Sep’22, Sat. People noise as above, plus car engine starting near end; VERY HIGH
11.25pm very intrusive, 2m.04s

10 Sep’22, Sat. People noise (not as loud as 11.25pm), vehicles driving on HIGH
11.23pm car park, quite intrusive, 41s

10 Sep’22, Sat. People noise as 11.25, & traffic in distance, some singing VERY HIGH
11.21.pm briefly, quite intrusive, 1m29s

10 Sep’22, Sat. Loud people noise, chatter & laughter, throughout this HIGH
10.24pm 1m35s, quite intrusive

10 Sep’22, Sat. As above, quite intrusive throughout, 1m52s HIGH
10.22pm

10 Sep’22, Sat. As above, 1m41ls HIGH
10.06pm

10 Sep’22, Sat. As above, but rowdy voice briefly, 1m16s HIGH
10.05pm

09 Sep’22, Fri. As above, sounds like people on car park, quite loud and VERY HIGH
10.51pm clear; very intrusive, 2m23s

02 Sep’22, Fri. Loud people noise from car park, and doors slamming, HIGH
11.08pm 2m05s

02 Sep’22, Fri. Similar people noise, incl. some swearing, and vehicle engine | HIGH
10.59pm noise, 1Im25s

02 Sep’22, Fri. Similar noise level and content excl. swearing, 52s HIGH
10.58pm

01 Sep’22, Thu. Loud people noise and vehicle noise, probably all from car HIGH
10.42pm park, 1m55s

28 Aug’'22, Sun. Short recording — no noise confirmed — possibly submitted to | -

11.17pm Council in error, 12s

24 Aug’22 Wed Voices briefly and car starting on car park, moderately Moderate
11.10pm intrusive, 29s

20 Aug’22 Sat. Loud voices, car doors, engine revving, all from car park; VERY HIGH
11.15pm likely to be very intrusive, 3m36s

30 Jul’'22 Sat. People noise — adults and children, squealing of some kind HIGH
7.34pm (not human), intrusive, 3m25s

29 Jul’22 Fri. Loud voices at times amongst general people noise, VERY HIGH
11.25pm intrusive, 1m29s

29 Jul’22 Fri. As above, very intrusive, 2m30s + 1m25s + 1m04s VERY HIGH
10.21pm +2

Page 118




00.14am (i.e. late
Sat. night 29/1) +1

car park as people were departing, quite intrusive, 2m02s

09 Jul'22 Sat. Very loud singing by customers plus shouting, & music, lyrics | VERY HIGH
10.16pm +1 clear, 35s + 1m.56s + 45s
09 Jul’22 Sat. Very loud music, people singing to it, some bass beat, very VERY HIGH
9.57pm +1 intrusive as above, 1m02s + 46s
09 Jul'22 Sat. As above, with brief screaming, very intrusive as above, 35s VERY HIGH
9.40pm
09 Jul’22 Sat As above, lyrics very clearly heard, very intrusive, 1m20s + VERY HIGH
9.25pm +1 1m12s
09 Jul’22 Sat As above with people chatter overlaid, music clear and VERY HIGH
9.23pm dominant, very intrusive, 1m12s
09 Jul’22 Sat As above with brief PA announcement within, very intrusive, | VERY HIGH
7.54pm 1mO01s
09 Jul’22 Sat As above, inc. loud announcements & shouting over music, VERY HIGH
7.08pm + 2 very intrusive, 34s + 1m1s + 31s
27 Jun’22 Mon. Loud voices and shouting briefly, quite intrusive, 45s HIGH
2.45pm
06 May’22 Fri. Loud voices (seagulls calls in background), quite intrusive HIGH
6.57pm +1 noise, 1m12s + 54s
16 Apr’'22 Sat. Loud voices at start then lower, general hum of people, Moderate
6.15pm intrusive, 2mO08s
16 Apr'22 Sat. Music and loud announcements over, lyrics very clear, very HIGH
3.16pm intrusive, 2m28s
02 Apr’'22 Sat. Music “God Save The Queen” being sung to music out front, | VERY HIGH
10.52pm then other music and people and vehicle noise, possibly

activity on car park. Manager apparently tried to intervene

and was apparently ignored (according to commentary on

clip), very intrusive, 9m29s
30Jan’22, Sun. People and vehicle noise, incl. raised voices, apparently on HIGH

Note: +1, +2. etc. in left hand column indicates number of similar audio clips in preceding 15 mins.

ENDS.

Dated 09 Dec. 2022

Signed: S. J. Cox & R. Flynn, Torbay Licensing Team

Page 119




	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	Minutes

	6 Licensing Act Review of Devon Dumpling
	2023 01 05 Committee Report - The Devon Dumpling App 1.pdf
	2023 01 05 Committee Report - The Devon Dumpling App 2a.docx
	2023 01 05 Committee Report - The Devon Dumpling App 2aa.pdf
	2023 01 05 Committee Report - The Devon Dumpling App 2ab.pdf
	2023 01 05 Committee Report - The Devon Dumpling App 2ac.pdf
	2023 01 05 Committee Report - The Devon Dumpling App 2b.pdf
	2023 01 05 Committee Report - The Devon Dumpling App 2c_Redacted
	2023 01 05 Committee Report - The Devon Dumpling App 3.pdf
	2023 01 05 Committee Report - The Devon Dumpling App 4a.pdf
	2023 01 05 Committee Report - The Devon Dumpling App 4b.pdf
	2023 01 05 Committee Report - The Devon Dumpling App 5a.pdf
	2023 01 05 Committee Report - The Devon Dumpling App 5b.pdf
	2023 01 05 Committee Report - The Devon Dumpling App 5c.pdf
	2023 01 05 Committee Report - The Devon Dumpling App 6.pdf




